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Paul Leven

From: Paul Leven

Sent: Monday, 2 April 2012 1014 AM
To: hrad.henderson@Inp.org.au
Lot Peter Walsh

Subject: _ People

G’Day Brad,

[ called and got Kay, as understand you're in 3 meeting this morning.

As you may be aware, we're struggling a bit for good people to assist with policy for the Hedlth portfolic in Premier’s
office.

Money negotiable around the 100k mark and can push up a little from there.

Any recommendations / contacts that you could supply would be greatly appréziated,

Paul Leven

Policy

Office of the Premier of Queensland
CTPI

073225 8004
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'EKyIie Jacobson

R R
From: Brad Henderson <brad.henderson@inp.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 Aprii 2012 3:29 PM
To: Kylie Jacobson
Subject: RE: Arts

Thanks Kylie

LIBERAL
- NATIONAL
PARTY

T T T T I TR T

From: Kylie Jacobson [mailto:Kylie.Jacobson@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2012 3:19 PM

To: Brad Henderson

Ce: Kylie Jacobson

Subject: Arts

Background arts information that may be-useful today

In 2011/12, the arts portfolio was allocated a total of $267 million for recurrent expenses. (For grants
through Arts QlId, State Library, Qld Art Gallery; Queensland Museum etc)

In the 2012 calendar year, literary initiatives worth more than $800,000 are being supported through
Arts Queensland, including the Brisbane Wiiters Festival, the Queensland Poetry Festival and the
Queensland Writers Centrg,

During the electionrcampaign, the LNP anmounced plans for new $3m Regional Arts Fund over
four years to extend the reach of touring programs by the Queensland Theatre Company, the
Queensland Symphony Orchestra and Opera Queensland. (NOTE- not new money, redirecting
existing/money) thisinfo is below

LNP Leader Campbell Newman said the LNP would establish a $3 million Super Star Fund to promote
Queensland's growing performing arts industry and a $3 million Regional Arts Fund to take performing arts
to regional Queenslanders.

"The tired, 20 year-Labor government has failed to recognise the importance of Queenstand's performing
artist community and the role that the arts play in Queensland's cultural and economic development,” Mr

Newman said.
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"The LNP is committed to supporting Queensland's performing arts and in particular to developing our
fantastic local talent.

"The LNP will cultivate local talent rather than just relying upon importing blockbusters. We'll promote
Queensland as a destination to experience innovative and inspiring arts performances by establishing a $3
million over four years Super Star Fund to support local productions featuring an internationally-known
artist or artists. We'll support productions which will be exclusive to Queensland and draw audiences from
across Australia and internationally.

"By developing the work around the attraction of international artists, we'll build local capacity among arts
groups with important legacy benefits because currently, large blockbuster productions brought to Brisbane
provide limited legacy benefits." '

Scott Emerson, Shadow Minister for Transport, Multicultural Affairs and the Asts said while Labor had
focused on importing productions, the LNP believed we should be developing-otr/own as well.

"By developing local productions and aftracting an international superstarwe get-great local content at the
same time as developing our young artists,” Mr Emerson said.

"Labor has failed to plan for our performing arts community with increasing ineidents of major local
productions struggling to get access to our theatres, The LNP will plan-for future growth in Brisbane's
burgeoning performing arts beginning with an investigation into the need for-ddditional theatre space to
support our performing arts. :

"The L.NP will ensure all Queenslanders have access to ot perfofming arts by bringing Great Arts to our
Regions by establishing a Regional Arts Fund of $3 million over fout/fears to extend the reach of current
touring programs and to ensure that major State companies such gs the Queensland Theatre Company, the
Queensland Ballet, the Queensland Symphony Orchestra and Opefa Queensland are supported to take high-
quality arts expetiences annually to regional, rural and remote/Queensland.

"The NP aims to double the touring arts experiences inregional communities each year through this
investment.

"The tired, 20-year Labor government has-failed te rgcognise the importance of the performing artist
community and the role that the arts play in Queensland's cultural and economic development.

"Regional cities such as Townsville; Cairns, Toowoomba and Mackay deserve access to Queensland's world
class performing arts.

"t's time for a change. It's time fo_get Queensland back on track."

Find out more about our Arts for-all Queenslanders policy

Sent from my iPad

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as gquickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer gystem network.
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If not an intended recipilent of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(g) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modificaticn, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Tmless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the gsender and not
the views of the Queengland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au/mg

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
htip://www.mailguard.com.aw/mg
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Lee Anderson

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 30 Aprit 2012 4:44 PM
To: brad.henderson@Inp.org.au
Subject: FW: Government Narrative

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2012 1:19 PM
To: Press Secretaries

Subjects Government Narrative

As mentioned, here is a summary of the Government’s priorities and plans. \Quractions)should be guided by these
principles, and our public statements always seek to reinforce them:

We are a government committed to action and our plan is/clear.

It’s about cutting waste and building a strong four pillarecoromy.

Our pledge to the people of Queensland is simple: we will get things done for you,

Our Government will work day-in, day-out to/secure everybhard-working Queenslander a job.

We‘ will change things in Queensland for the better.

Our four pillar economic plan will make the most ofour natural gifts and a boom that will only come once.

We will make sure that our precious resodrces and income are used wisely and invested in infrastructure
and services across the State for our fong=term future.

Under the LNP Queensland will agaitrbe a State of opportunity — and its best days are still to come.
Five Pledges:
The LNP Government willl

One: Grow a four-pillar economy focusing on tourism, agriculture, resources and construction and by
cutting red tape and regulation.

Two: Lower the cost of living for families by cattiﬁg waste, especially by freezing family car rego in our
first term, by reducing water prices and reforming electricity tariffs.

Three: Deliver better infrastructure and better planning and we will share the proceeds of the mining
boom to build roads and provide critical focal infrastructure - we will protect strategic cropping land and
we will open up National Parks, so that all Queenslanders can enjoy them.
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Four: Revitalise front line services for families by getting back to basics and delivering more doc’éors,
hurses, paramedics, teachers, police and other important front-line staff.

Five: Restore accountability in government by making sure that Ministers are accountable for their
Department and our decisions are open and transparent.
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i)
From: Rebecca Smith <rebecca.smith@Inp.org.au>
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 3:16 PM
To: Kylie Jacobson
Subject: RE: Premier's Transcript - Doorstop Interview, London Calling Olympic Team Lunch
25 May 2012

Yep gotcha. I've had a [ook,

Rebecca Smith
LNP

From: Kylie Jacobson [mailto:Kylie.Jacobson@ministerial.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 3:18 PM

To: Rebecca Srnith

Subject: RE: Premier's Transcript - Doorstop Interview, London Calling Olympic Team Yunch 25 May 2012

Just with the Qforum relevance!

Fromt: Rebecca Smith [mailto:rebecca.smith@Iinp.org.aul

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 3:11 PM

To: Kylie Jacobson _

Subject: RE: Premier's Transcript - Doorstop Interview, London Cailing Olympic Team Lunch 25 May 2012

Hi!
Thanks for sending that through. | appreciate it.

Rebecca Smith
LNP

From: Kylie Jacobson [mailto:Kylie.Jacobson@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 3:08 PM ‘

To: Press Secretaries; Chiefs of Staff; Backbenchers; Premiers Office; Assistant Ministers

Cc: Brad Henderson; Rebecca Sthith

Subject: Premier's Transcript~ Doorstop Interview, London Calling Olympic Team Lunch 25 May 2012

Please see below and attached a transcript of the Premier’s doorstop interview today at the London Calling Olympic
Team Lunch.

Cheers
Kylie

DUEENSLANE
GOVERNMENT

PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND
THE HON. CAMPBELL NEWMAN
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DOORSTOP INTERVIEW
LONDON CALLING OLYMPIC TEAM LUNCH
BRISBANE CONVENTION AND ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE
Friday 25™ May 2012

Subjects: Port of Brisbane; Courier Mail Poll; Whistleblower Doctors; IR dispute; Bob Katter; Sorry
Day; QForumy Infrastructure subsidies to local government.

JOURNALIST:

The waterfront, the ports, looks like in some of the other States there has been/issues{ systemic issues with
the Ports and the Federal Government’s launched a task force and an inquiry. Do-youd share'their concerns
about Brisbane?

PREMIER:

' Look, I don’t have any information about the Port of Brisbane, but clearly there are problems interstate and
Brisbane, indeed the Queensland Government will play its role in Sorting out these issues because clearly
they are a national issue to be dealt with because its ultimately going to be about organised crimes sadly,
and criminal gangs. We’ll do our part as necessary.

JOURNALIST:

The poll in today’s Courier Mail seems to suggest that your populatity is largely built on an anti-Labor
sentiment, How do you turn that into true support/for the LNP?

PREMIER:

Look, T’ll leave that sort of analysis to the political comimentators. I'm pleased that Queenslanders can see
that the Government is getting on with the job of delivéring on our promises and I promise we’ll continue to
do that and we will be working very Hafd over this Full term to deliver on all our commitments and get the
State back on track and get our economy going:

JOURNALIST:

The Sunshine Coast Daily 4 Whistleblower Doctors - are you concerned that the issue is spreading? The
problem with Health comipiaints?

PREMIER:

Look P’'m not congerned at-allif people want to come out of the woodwork and tell us about the problems in
‘the Health system. W¢ fe determined to get to the bottom of doctors who don’t perform in line with their
professional standards. We’re determined to get to the bottom of maladministration and the wasting of
taxpayers’ funds and we’re determined fo reform the Health system in particular with the implementation of
the new Health Boards. Let’s get to the bottom of the issues now, let’s not sweep things under the carpet. I
welcome people who’ve got someﬂnng to say about Queensland Health because I know that the Minister
wants to deal with these matters and give Queenslanders a health system they can be proud of.

JOURNALIST:

What do you make of Bob Katter’s comments calling you an ‘employee basher’ about the Bowen Basin
miners?
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PREMIER:
Oh, his normal colour and light. That’s about it really
JOURNALIST:

In the Bowen Basin, is the Queensland Government looking into the Third Party harm provisions?
PREMIER:

Well, I'm not aware of anything that we’re doing at the moment,

JOURNALIST:

What do you think of the ATP’s decision to close its Robina office?

PREMIER:

I must say I wasn’t aware of that. I would hope that we’d contintietto-seg from the Federal Government
resourcing, whether it be police or any other agency, appropriately for thé needs of Queensland. Given that
some of these criminal gangs are of federal interest as well, perhaps it s not the right time, if that is indeed
what is occurring.

JOURNALIST:

During the election campaign the LNP was running the QForum fundraising program, will you be
continuing that now that you’re in Government?

PREMIER:

That is a matter for the Party President, I'mnot invelved in rumming those events. That’s something you
should put to Mr Mclver or the State Director, Brad Henderson.

JOURNALIST:

Will you and your Ministers be participating?
PREMIER:

Yes, we will. If it continues to run, yes we will.
JOURNALIST;

You don’t have a problem with it continuing?
PREMIER:

No, you asked me these questions during the campaign and T made it very clear what my position was and
why parties needed to undertake fundraising activities. Look, anybody can see me. I’ve spent the morning
out at Ashgrove seeing a range of constituents about issues to do with disability support, local schools and
somebody who basically wanted to take the opportunity to push for a job in the Queensland Government in
the IT area. So, I'm available to see people, but the QForum is a Party Forum that they’ve set up for other

purposes.
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JOURNALIST:

Just in terms of that poll, we do traditionally see support plummet after elections as the shine rubs off. How
are you going to prevent that (inaudible) disappointment?

PREMIER:

Al T can say is that we’re a Government that is committed to delivering on otr promises, getting the State
back on track, revving up the economy, the four pillars we’ve talked about. That’s what we’re doing, We
are going to have to make some tough decisions as well. At the end of the day we’re going to act every
single day for Queenslanders. That, as far as I’'m concerned, is what people have Been crying out for, if that
reflects in the attitude of the people to the Government well then, we’ll wait and see:

JOURNALIST:

Peak care groups this afternoon. are getting a letter to Indigenous groups for*Sorry Day’ tomorrow. This is
the first ‘Sorry Day’ since you’ve become Premier — do you share the sympathies/of the ‘Sorry Day’
situation?

PREMIER:

Well I personally do. My wife and T have supported NAIDOC Week, which is perhaps more the point, over
the last eight years that we’ve been involved in public 1€, Sam/Watson, the other day at Paniyiri was kind
enough to reflect that Lisa, in his words, ‘Lisa had gone toever NAIDOC Week over the seven years that
we were together in City Hall’. So, yes, I do support it and thai’s why I always wear the badge of Aboriginal
and Torres Sirait Islander people, not just on NAYDOC Week but I wear it all the time just becanse I'm
reflecting the respect I hold for Indigenous Australians:

JOURNALIST:

What sort of options is the Queensland Governinentdooking into the BMA, the CFMEU situation?

PREMIER:

Well, we’re not. It’s a federal IR matter. Those employees are all under the federal IR jurisdiction under
Fair Work Australia and that*s why 1 said yesterday it’s a matter for the Federal Government.

JOURNALIST:

The Deputy Premier said yesterday,that your Government was looking into investigating its options?

PREMIER:

Well he may have said something, I didn’t see that. But what I said yesterday was what I just said, that it’s a
federal IR issue and the Federal Government should be working to get people back to work. T also made the
point yesterday that we are in a global marketplace and we are dealing with huge multinational companies
who, frankly, don’t care about where they put their money these days, other than they want to get the best
deal for their shareholders and they will go to Mozambique, they will go to Mongolia and, frankly, at the
moment coal prices having gone down quite a bit, it’s not a particularly good time for a strike. I'm not
taking sides here — I said yesterday the workers may well have a very legitimate grievance, but it is the time
to work together for the future of the industry and to protect those jobs, and I urge people to do that.

JOURNALIST:
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A UQ Professor said today he believes government needs to reinstate the infrastructure subsidies that were
whittled away under the Bligh Government to bring back the competitive edge and lower the cost of
housing?

PREMIER:

To local government?

JOURNALIST:

Would you do that?

PREMIER:

Oh look, I’d be delighted to do that but the problem again comes back td cur budget. We have this $2.8
billion deficit. We are in no position to increase spending by giving back those subsidies. We will one day
we hope be able to return that money to local government, that we’ve taker away from them, but it was an
election commitment and there were other things we did commit to that we’ré going to have to fund Sol
am sorry about that one, but there’s no money I am afraid.

Thanks very much ladies and gentlemen.

[ENDS]

Kylie Jacobson
Principal Media Adviser
Premier of Queensland

Level 15| Executive Building| 100 George Street| Brishane
Ph: 07 3224 4500 | M: CTPI

Email; kylie.jacobson@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Thig email, together with any-atfachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged.and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked teo inform the sender-apg quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from ‘yovr computer system network.

If not an intended regcipient ef this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action({s) that reliég-on_it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication ofithis email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emaill represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of #hé Queensland Government.

Pleage congider-thé environment before printing this email.

Megsage protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au/mg
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Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au/mg

This email, together with any attachments, isg intended for the named recipient(s)
cnly; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
vou are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any coples of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s} that relies on it; any form of digclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views /of the/sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consgider the environment before printing this email,

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailgnard.com.au/mg

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus,-anti-spam/and content filtering,
http:/fwww.mailguard.com.aw/mg
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From: Jude Bailey <jude bailey@Inp.org.au>

Sent: - Monday, 28 May 2012 12:03 PM

To: Kylie Jacobson

Cc: Tilly Lewis

Subject: RE: Corporate Relations new contacts in LNP
Hi Kylie,

Just touching base with you to let you know of changes within the Corporate RelationsAnit at LNP HQ as Rebecca
Smith has taken on the role of Convention Convenor. The new roles for your information apes;

Corporate Relations Manager — Jude Bailey
Includes QForum, Corporate Observer Programs, Leaders Club, Corporate Sponsorship Pragfams and any corporate
activities undertaken

Event Manager & Corporate Relations — Tilly Lewis
Includes Event Management of all LNP events including events for the Corporate Relations Unit — QForum, Corporate
Observer Program and Leaders Club

Maybe if you have time to drop in to catch up with Tilly and | when.you are over this Way —we are now located in the
“finance”’ rooms.... :

Cheers
Jude

From: Rebecca Smith

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 3:11 PM

Te: Jude Bailey; Tilly Lewls

Subject: FW: Premier's Transcript - Doorstop/Anterviéw, London Calling Olympic Team Lunch 25 May 2012

FYl— QForum was raised in an interview with the Premiet/today.
Only sending for FYI.

Rebecca Smith
LNP

From: Kylie Jacobson [mailto:Kylie.Jacobson@ministerial.gld.qov.au]

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 3:08 PM

To: Press Secretaries; Chiefs of Staff; Backbenchers; Premiers Office; Assistant Ministers

Ccr Brad Henderson; Rebegca Smith ‘

Subject: Premier's Transcript - Doorstop Interview, London Calling Olympic Team Lunch 25 May 2012

Please see below and.attached a transcript of the Premier’s doacrstop interview today at the London Calling Olympic
Team Lunch.

Cheers
Kylie
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DUEENSLAND
GOVERNMENT

PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND
THE HON. CAMPBELL NEWMAN
DOORSTOP INTERVIEW
LONDON CALLING OLYMPIC TEAM LUNCH
BRISBANE CONVENTION AND ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE
Friday 25" May 2012

Subjects: Port of Brisbane; Courier Mail Poll; Whistleblower Doctors; IR dispute; Bob Katter; Sorry
Day; QForum; Infrastructure subsidies to local government.

JOURNALIST:

The waterfront, the ports, looks like in some of the other States there\has been issues, systemic issues with
the Ports and the Federal Government’s launched a task force and an\inquiry. Do you share their concerns
about Brisbane?

PREMIER:

Look, I don’t have any information about the Port.of Brisbane; but clearly there are problems interstate and
Brisbane, indeed the Queensland Government will play its vole in sorting out these issues because clearly
they are a national issue to be dealt with because its ultimately going to be about organised crimes sadly,
and criminal gangs. We’ll do our part as necessary:

JOURNALIST:

The poll in today’s Courier Mail séems to'stiggest that your popularity is largely built on an anti-Labor
sentiment. How do you turn that into true support for the LNP?

PREMIER:

Look, I’ leave that sort/of analysis to the political commentators. I’'m pleased that Queenslanders can see
that the Government is.getting on with the job of delivering on our promises and I promise we’ll continue to
do that and we will be-working very hard over this full term to deliver on all our commitments and get the
State back on track/and get our economy going.

JOURNALIST:

The Sunshine Coast Daily - Whistleblower Doctors - are you concerned that the issue is spreading? The
problem with Health complaints?

PREMIER:

Look I’'m not concerned at all if people want to come out of the woodwork and tell us about the problems in
the Health system. We’re determined to get to the bottom of doctors who don’t perform in line with their
professional standards. We’re determined to get to the boftom of maladministration and the wasting of
taxpayets’ funds and we’re determined to reform the Health system in particular with the implementation of
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the new Health Boards. Let’s get to the bottom of the issues now, let’s not sweep things under the carpet. 1
welcome people who’ve got something to say about Queensland Health because [ know that the Minister
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

In the Bowen Basin, is the Queensland Government looking into the Third Party frarm prox;isions?
PREMIER: |

Well, I'm not aware of anything that we’re doing at the moment.

JOURNALIST:

What do you think of the AFP’s decision to close its Robina office?

PREMIER:

I must say 1 wasn’t aware of that. I would hope'that we’d continue to see from the Federal Government
resourcing, whether it be police or any otheragency; approptiately for the needs of Queensland. Given that
some of these criminal gangs are of federal/interest’as well, perhaps it is not the right time, if that is indeed
what is occurring.

JOURNALIST:

During the election campaign the LNP wds running the QForum fundraising program, will you be
continuing that now that you’re in Government?

PREMIER:

That is a matter for the Party Rresident, I’'m not involved in running those events. That’s something you
should put to Mr Melver or the State Divector, Brad Henderson.

JOURNALIST:

Will you and your Miristers be participating?
PREMIER:

Yes, we will. If it continues to run, yes we will.
JOURNALIST:

You don’t have a problem with it continuing?
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- PREMIER:

No, you asked me these questions during the campaign and I made it very clear what my position was and
why parties needed to undertake fundraising activities. Look, anybody can see me. I’ve spent the morning
out at Ashgrove seeing a range of constituents about issues to do with disability support, local schools and
somebody who basically wanted to take the opportunity to push for a job in the Queensland Government in
the IT arca. So, I'm available to see people, but the QForum is a Party Forum that they’ve set up for other
purposes.

JOURNALIST:

Just in terms of that poll, we do traditionally see support plummet after elections as the shine rubs off. How
are you going to prevent that (inaudible) disappointment?

PREMIER:

All I can say is that we’re a Government that is committed to delivering enOut prornises, getting the State
back on track, revving up the economy, the four pillars we’ve talked about. That’s/'what we’re doing. We
ate going to have to make some tough decisions as well. At the end of the daywe’re going to act every
single day for Queenslanders. That, as far as I’'m concerned, is what people have been crying out for, if that
reflects in the attitude of the people to the Government well then, we’ll wait and see.

JOURNALIST:

Pealk care groups this afternoon are getting a letter to Indigenous greups for “‘Sorry Day’ tomorrow. This is
the first ‘Sorry Day’ since you’ve become Premier — do you share‘the sympathies of the ‘Sorry Day’
situation?

PREMIER:

Well I personally do. My wife and I have supporfed NAIDOC Week, which is perhaps more the point, over
the last eight years that we’ve been involved in publie’life. Sam Watson, the other day at Paniyiri was kind
enough to reflect that Lisa, in his wotds, ‘Lisa had gone to ever NAIDOC Week over the seven years that
we were together in City Hall’. So,yes, Ido support it and that’s why I always wear the badge of Aboriginal
and Tortres Strait Islander people, not just'on NAIDOC Week but I wear it all the time just because I'm
reflecting the respect 1 hold for Indigenous-Australians.

JOURNALIST:
What sort of options 18 the Queensland Government looking into the BMA, the CEMEU situation?
PREMIER:

Well, we're not. It’s-afederal IR matter. Those employees are all under the federal IR jurisdiction under
Fair Work Australia andthat’s why I said yesterday it’s a matter for the Federal Government.

JOURNALIST:
The Deputy Premier said yesterday that your Government was looking into investigating its options?
PREMIER:

Well he may have said something, I didn’t see that. But what I said yesterday was what I just said, thatit’s a
federal IR issue and the Federal Government should be working to get people back to work. I also made the
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point yesterday that we are in a global marketplace and we ate dealing with huge multinational companies

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
to work together for the future of the industry and to protect those jobs, and I'urge people to do that.

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

Oh look, I’d be delighted to do that but the problem again comes back to our budget. We have this $2.8
billion deficit. We are in no position to increase spending by giving back those subsidies. We will one day
we hope be able to return that money to local government, that we’ve taken away from them, but it was an
election commitment and there were other thingssve.did commit to that we’re going to have to fund. So I
am sorry about that one, but there’s no money I'am afraid.

Thanks very much ladies and gentlemen.

[ENDS]

Kylie Jacobson

Principal Media Adviser

Pramier of Queensiand

Level 15| Executive Building| 100 George Street | Brisbane

Ph:07 3224 4500|M{  cTPI |
Email: kylie.jacobson@ministerial.qld.gov.au

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and wmay contain priviieged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asgked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not .an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modificaticn, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unlegs stated otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Flease consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Ben Myers

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2012 10:06 AM

Fo: . Brad Henderson

Subject: Re: QLD Govt Expenditure Report Feb-April 2012
Yes. Thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

0On 06/06/2012, at 9:37 AM, "Brad Henderson" <brad.henderson@Inp.org.au> wrote:

Ben and Les
Are you inferested in receiving these reports?

Brad

<image(02.jpg>

EFrom: Karmen Bell [mailto:karmen.bell@mitchelis.comt.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 12:47 PM

To: Brad Henderson

Subject: QLD Govt Expenditure Report Feb-April 2012

Hi Brad,
| hope you are well and settling inte Brisbane Jifg. Surely the weather is much nicer up here!

Now we have had a little time to breathe post.EleClion’s please find attached the QLD 2012
Expenditure Report, updated to inciude the February, March and April figures, We are also working
through a post campaign overview of the-GLD State Election for you.

February 2012

Total recorded-advertising spend for QLD in February 2012 was $1.7 million. This was a 45%
increase onFebruary fastyear.

The QLD*Dept of Health spent the most in February with a $515k spend, up 183% on the
samemonth last yearbut down 24% on the previous month. Even as the highest spender
thisg’'mionth, the departments remained as second highest spender YTD,

The QLD Dept of Transport & Main Roads ($400k) ranked as the second highest spender in
February.and was up 76% on February 2011 but down 57% from January (5840k).It
remained the highest spender YTD.

The QLD Dept of infrastructure & Planning was the third highest spender with an
expenditure of $291,000, This was down 10% YOY and on par with the previous month,

A monthly spend of 570k saw the QLD Electoral Commission jump into the top ten spenders
YTD, knocking out the QLD Dept of Employment Economic Dev and Innovation,

71% of all expenditure in February 2012 was recorded against the Top 3 advertisers {with a
totat of 17 recorded line departments),
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WVarch 2012

Total recorded advertising spend for QLD in March 2012 was $1.8 m:llion This was a 7%
decrease on March last year.

The QLD Dept of Health spent the most in March with a $501k spend, on par with the
February spend. This is a 38% decrease YOY, but pushas the department to #1 hlghest
spender YTD nonetheless.

The QLD Electoral Commission ranked as the second highest spender in March and jumped
from #2 to #4 YTD with a monthly spend of $445,000. This was up frormyno spend in March
2013, and an increase of 536% from February,

The QLD Dept of Transport & Main Reads was the third highest spenderwith i expenditure
of $303,000. This was down 24% on February and up 66% YO¥.

69% of all expenditure in March 2012 was recorded against the Top 3 adveartisers (with a
total of 16 recorded line departments).

Anril 2012

Total recorded advertising spend for QLD in April 2012 was $993k. This was a 60% decrease
on April last vear, and down 45% on March,

The QLD Dept of Transport & Main Roads spent the-most In April with a $376k spend, 24%
up on March spend. This is a 27% decrease YOY, butthe department remains #2 YTD.

The QLD Dept of Health ranked ag'the second highest spender in April and remained #1 YTD
with a monthly spend of $358,000. Thiswas down 29% from March, and 59% YOY.

The QLD Electoral Commission was the third hi‘ghest spender with an expenditure of
$103,000. This was down 76% on Marth but up from only $2k spent in April 2011,

s x ny

of 17 recorded line depal*ments)
Any questions please letme know.

Kindest Regards

Karmen
Karman Bell
Senior Account Manager
Mitchelt & Partners Ply Lid
.o R Diract
<image(0L1.gif> Mobile: CTPI

Phone ! +617 3118 2400
Fax . +617 3110 2420

karman.heli@mitchalls.com,ay

wiww. mitchalls.com.au

Reading this emall from the soreen will make you green,

The informafion in this message and in any attachments may be confidential. if you are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not read,
forward, print, copy, disclose, o5 use in any way the information this message or any altachment coniains. if you are not the infended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all coples of this message and any attachments

¢
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<05.2212 QLD Govt Expenditure Report Feb-April 12.x1s>
<QLID Govt Expenditure April 2012 Chart.pdf>
<QLD Govt Expenditure April 2012 Table.pdf>
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Kristian Schiuter

Frow Campbell Newman

Sent: Friday, 15 June 2012 12:31 PM

To: ‘president@Inp.org.au’

Subject: Fw: Commission of Audit Report
Attachments: 14062012 - CoA Interim Report Final.pdf

From: Stephanie Fairley

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 11:00 AM

To: Andrew Cripps; Andrew Powell; Bruce Flegy; Campbell Newman; David Crisafulli; GlenElmas: Jack Dernpsey;
Jann Stuckey; Jarrod Bleijie; Jeff Seeney; John McVeigh; John-Paul Langhroeky Lawrence Springborg; Mark McArdle;
Ros Bates; Scott Emerson; Steve Dickson; Tim Nicholls; Tracy Davis , :

Subject: Commission of Audit Report

Ministers

The Treasurer, the Hon Tim Nicholls MP, has asked that I forward you a copy/ol the Commission of Audit’s Interim
Report.

The Interim Report will be released publicly at 1115 am on 13 fune 2012.

Cheers

i Gerard Benedet
P ChicfofSaff /&
Office of the Tredsurer and Ministsnior Tride

CTPI
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hey Suzie -

Kate Wilson

Friday, 22 June 2012 2:53 PM

Suzie Curtis (suzie.curtis@lnp.org.au)
100 Days

Kylie has sent through the following for the 100 days achievements.

You can see the full list here:

http://www.thepremier.gld.gov.au/100-days.aspx

"Plus what's below.

Cheers,

Kate

From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 2:50 PM

To: Kate Wiison

Subject: This is the most up to date one I have

We've met all the first day, first week, first 30 days commitments as well as the following below from the 100 days

commitments section:

e Appoint the Gas Fields Land and Watef Commijssionet
e Act to restore the Coordinator-General's pawer apd/authority to properly coordinate and facilitate major

projects

s Commence arrangements for imigroving access to Trinity Inlet

s Start updating Toowoomba Second Rarige Crossing Business Case

¢ Commence process to identify Stateplanning powers that could be transferred to Local Government

e Commence preparationsfor open expressions of interest for Independent Public Schools

¢ ldentify the first 150 classes to be funded for more hours for Prep teacher aides

e Act to remove Lahoy's/extra stamp-duty slug of up to $7000 on the family home (beginning 1 July 2012)

e Appoint a Selectioh Cammittee for'the $10 million scholarship program Supporting Women

¢ Amend the Animal Care and-Protection Act 2001 to bring Queensland in line with other states and protect
Queensland’siconic dugong and turtle populations.

o Establish a 8kills and Training taskforce to reform and revamp skills and training and ensure accountability,
value forananey /and-increased completion rates.

s Introduce legisiation for tougher sentences for evade police, repeat child sex offenders, murder and serious
assault on police-officers in QLD.

s [nitiated recruitment of new Biosecurity officers.

All others in the 100 Day Commitments are “On track — Commitment will be delivered by the due date”

I've come up with some others that weren’t in our 100 Day Action Plan. | stress this isn’t an exhaustive list!

The ones that come to mind are:

* Announced the development of a plan to renew the Government Administrative Precinct.
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e (Called for registrations of interest for the construction of a new office tower of up to 60,000 square metres
at 1 William Street to house public servants and consolidate government office space (part of the
Government Precinct Plan)

¢ Announced details of the LNP Government’s Everyone’s Environment Grants

¢ Announced the Government will undertake a “strategic assessment” of the Great Barrier Reef and refine the
Coastal Plan to ensure coastal development is planned properly and doesn’t compromise environmental
standards.

e Handed back Mungkan Kandju National Park, in central Cape York Peninsula, to its traditional owners the
Wik Mungkan, Southern Kaanju and Ayapathu People.

¢ Announced the Commonwealth Games Board and Appointed a new Chairman

e Decision reached on Commonwealth Games site ‘

¢ Replaced the Chairman of the GOCs

* Reached an in-principle agreement with the Brisbane City Council on a numbgrof issbes including starting
immediately on work to upgrade raif crossings, the hand back of state-run parklands'to Cauncil and a
resolution on the stalled Howard Smith Wharves redevelopment.

# Cut corporate boxes and spending on advertising, consultancies and travetby 20 per ¢eht.

s Frozen all non-essential government advertising

¢ Announced new measures to crack down on illegal gun crime crack dewn an people who (announcing plans

~to prepare new legislation for tougher penalties and minimum mandatory sgnterices)

e Launched a competition inviting all Queensland high school studentsto win a chance to experience the
ANZAC spirit firsthand.

e Announced a landmark deal with the Brisbane City Council;to strengnen Brisbane’s campaign against
graffiti vandals.

s Found $100 million in savings

Repealed sustainability declarations

Consulted with Local Government on changes to the LocalGovermment Act

Commenced drafting an agreement between State and Local Governments

Committed funding to lease 15,000 sq metres in.the lpswich/CBD

Developing a port strategy to mitigate impacts of coastal/development

Approved almost one major project for gvery bUsiness day of the Newman Government

¢ Reached a new agreement with nurses{ERA)

Kylie Jacobson

Principal Media Adviser

Premier of Queensland

Level 15} Executive Building| 100 George Street]Brishane
Ph: 07 3224 4500 | M CTPI

Email: kylie.jacobson@ministerial.qld.gov.au
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Kylie Jacobson

i
From: Brad Henderson <brad.henderson@Inp.org.au>
Sent: ' Wednesday, 27 June 2012 3:28 PM
To: Kylie Jacobson
Subject: RE: Transcript - Premier's Interview with Chris Adams, 4BC Radio Wednesday 27th
June 2012 '
thanks

LIHERAL
3} - HATIONAL
FARTY

From: Kylie Jacobson [mailto:Kylie.Jacobson@ministerial.qld.gov.au] /-

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2012 3:16 PM

To: Brad Henderson

Subject: FW: Transcript - Premier's Interview with Chris Adams/ 4BC Radio Wednesday 27th June 2012

FYl {LNP comment)

From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2012 2:15 PM
To: Press Secretaries; Premiers Office; Chiefs of Staff; Backbenchers; Electorate Offices; Ministers_All; Assistant
Ministers; Media Monitors

Subject: Transcript - Premier's Interview with Chfis Adaims, 4BC Radio Wednesday 27th June 2012

QUEENSLAND
GUVERNMENT

PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND
THE HON. CAMPBELL NEWMAN
INTERVIEW WITH CHRIS ADAMS
4BC RADIO
Wednesday 27" June 2012

Subjects: Clive'Palmer and Bruce Mclver; Queensland Nickel; 100 Days of Government; DestinationQ;
Public Service; Orica; Commission of Audit; retired politicians benefits; public housing.

CHRIS ADAMS:
In the studio joining me is Premier Campbell Newman.
PREMIER:

G’day Chris, been a while.
1
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CHRIS ADAMS:

It has been a while since we caught up. Good to see you though. I know you will take some calls from
listeners as we proceed this morning. We have got about half an hour with the Premier. 13 13 32 is the
number if you would like to do that.

Before we get to State based matters perhaps, can [ ask you about suggestions today that Clive Palmer has
been involved in some sort of get together with Bruce Mclver, the State President here, to try and take
control of the Liberal Party nationally.

PREMIER:

T don’t really comment on internal party matters because my job is to look after Queensland and that is my
focus. All I will say on it is that Bruce Mclver has been a great President of the LNP:Lwouldn’t be sitting
here, Queensland wouldn’t have got a new Government that’s working §¢ hard-at the moment to sort out the
problems and get the State back on track if it wasn’t for his leadership. 'Se, he’s dong a great job as the
President of the LNP.

CHRIS ADAMS:
Have you had any approaches from Tony Abbott regarding/this matter?
PREMIER:

I talk to Tony Abbott all the time. In fact, I talked to Tony Abbottjust before I came in here about another
matter. So, look, it has come up, but it’s more the/faet that I believe that Bruce has been a great President of
the LNP. What he chooses to do in the future ig'a matter-for 1ot me; it’s a matter for the members of the
Party and indeed the Executive of the Liberal Party

CHRIS ADAMS:

Is Clive Palmer becoming a bit of an/embarrassment?
PREMIER:

Well, he’s larger than life. That’s-for sure. Again, as I said all the way through the campaign, he’s not on
speed dial. For listeners, Newman offers mobile phone to Chris to have a look at. I don’t even have his
number, There you go. Yousee, Clive Palmer doesn’t have any undue influence over this Government, I
promise Queenslanders that. He’s another person in the business community who we hope will invest in
Queensland and if he’s-got good projects and good proposals, he’ll get the Government’s backing.

CHRIS ADAMS:

There is a situation involving Clive Palmer at the moment. Yabulu, just north of Townsville, where one of
his nickel plants, or the nickel plant there, has a lot of contaminated water that looks like, if we got another
heavy wet scason could do damage to the waters and the Reef in that part of the world. Are you across that
situation?

PREMIER:

Look, I am and the bottom line or the short answer on this is that he has got to fix it up. Any argument that
jobs are going to come before the protection of the Great Barrier Reef doesn’t wash in 2012. Similarly an
employer who suggested “I don’t have money to do up my plant, my factory,” even though workers are
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being injured or even killed, that doesn’t wash in 2012. Mr Palmer and his plant and his managers, they
have to deal with the issue. They cannot release contaminated water into the Great Barrier Reef Marine
Park. And this Government will enforce the laws without fear or favour.

CHRIS ADAMS:

Okay, I suppose the question that is allied to that one is how did it get like that? Do we know that and are
the protections that we have in place good enough?

PREMIER:

The background of this plant is it used to be owned by BHP. Everyone knew there were some significant
environmental issues and when Mr Palmer took it over and saved a lot of jobg{ which was greatly

appreciated in the Townsville community, everyone knew though there was anissue'to déal with. So these

are not new revelations in terms of there’s a problem there with the way that tailings and/water that’s come
out of the plant are dealt with. So, frankly, my position is that Mr Palmet/and his firm went in with their

eyes open. | just say again for Queenslanders, it doesn’t matter whether it’s-Clive Pdlmer, Fred Smith, or

Sally Jones running a business, the environment will be protected. That’s why, fof &xample, we're

prosecuting Orica at the moment in Gladstone for letting stuff go into the harbeur and I just say that we will
enforce the laws here in Queensland the same way we will with the nickel refinery. You cannot make an
argument that should be able to release chemicals or contaminated wafér, into the Great Barrier Reef Marine

Park. It’s simply not on.
CHRIS ADAMS:

Righto, good. There was a fair bit of focus on your first 100 days when you got into power. It seems to be a
measure that we use to judge governments in ternis of how they're progressing. You had some prefty
specific targets. Just outline the main points of those again for/as and let us know where you think you are
now progress-wise?

PREMIER:

- Well, that would probably use the rest 0f the program up, but I have got the booklet here. Again listeners,
I’'m waving it around — it’s the First. 180 Days. T’nf pretty confident that when we get to the date next week
that we can say that we’ve made a good fist of all of the things. So, some of the things that immediately
impact on people, for example, the first of July, $7000 tax off the family home. We’ve acted to amalgamate
the bulk water entities. That was a.Cabinet decision actually this week. We’ve got a selection committee
appointed for these scholar§htips for yeung women to go to university or for training in various areas that
women are under-represented in. We’ve brought in this week this deal where you can get free travel on go
card after you’ve donedine journeys. So, all those things - if people go online and look at the first 100 day
commitments, I believe we’ve delivered. We certainly will have delivered by the cut-off next week. There’s
a couple of final 1g0se ends we haven’t made announcements on. But, it’s in the main we’ve done it. And
we can then contiriue o with the program.

CHRIS ADAMS:
There was one issue that I thought came out of the election campaign and the election itself, which might

not have been as formalised perhaps as some of your other 100 day promises or targets, and that was cost of
living. Are you; [ mean I think it was a real factor in the election...

PREMIER:

Yes I think it is. Tt continues to be a problem for people.
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CHRIS ADAMS:
We're looking to you guys to fix. Do you think you’re making significant inroads into doing that?
PREMIER:

Well, we are. If I go back, here are the things that we’ve done. $7000 tax off the family home, I mentioned
the issue about go card, we’ve frozen Tariff 11 electricity prices for the upcoming financial year —the only
increase will be due to the carbon tax, the Prime Minister says we’re going to be compensated for that. So,
we have done our bit there. We’re acting to take the pressure off water bills. I was very happy to hear the
Chairman of Queensland Urban Utilities Jude Munro announce the other day that they were going to freeze
their price, otherwise people would have been hit with another great whacking ingrease, So, that seems to be
filtering through. Motor vehicle rego for the next three years on the private farhily car/ we’ve acted to freeze
that as well. So, those are real things we’ve put on the table. And all this stuff that1’m talking about as well
with my Ministers about cutting costs, saving money, that’s to take pressure off the comirunity generally.
Another one we’ve done is we’ve repealed the waste tax. So, that takes e pressure off small businesses,
restaurants, people in the tourism industry — they were quite excited yesterdayin Cairns about us delivering
on that promise as well.

CHRIS ADAMS:

1 wouldn’t mind talking about the tourism summit again for’amoment in a minute. I suppose all of these
reductions are fantastic, but I just sense talking to people in'the street that there’s kind of a; it’s not even a
concern, it’s a suggestion of a question in their mind that with’some sf'these cuts, are we cutting stuff that is
really essential and perhaps shouldn’t be cut?

PREMIER:

We are committed to actually ramp up frontlihe services, So'the important delivery in hogpitals and the
police on the street, that’s the area that we’sfe/focussing on. The savings and cuts we’re making are meant to
be back of office, back of house. So, I keep saying to niy Ministers, and indeed the Directors General, 1 say
this: look to make the savings within 300 metres ef whiere you’re sitting. In other words, I’m saying “you
need to focus on making those savings/in head office”. And every now and then, a story comes out about
supposedly something that’s been cut-aver there of a service isn’t happening there. I'm quite happy for
people to tell me if they think that’s happening.

CHRIS ADAMS:
How do they do that?
PREMIER:

Well, they can email me, If they go onto the website they will see my email address and postal address.
They can contact me-that way. I'd like to know.

CHRIS ADAMS:

Because you hear things like; people have said to me like “oh, they’re cutting all the midwifery services”
and “there are rural fire fighters who aren’t going to be available if we have a bad fire season”.

PREMIER:

4
RTI Document No.28




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Look that is not what we’re about and it’s not true, but there’s a lot of mischief being spoken at the moment.
Il try this on you. How, in a public service of 208,000 people, that’s full-time equivalents, since we got
into Government what do you think the headcounts gone down by? '

CHRIS ADAMS:

Probably none.

PREMIER:

That’s pretty much 11 ght.

CHRIS ADAMS:

Tt’s contractors you’re cutting, isn’t it?
PREMIER:

Well, temporary staff and contractors and consultants. They’re the-ones sadly-who’ve lost their jobs. You’d
think there’s been this bloodbath. There has not been. But, we do‘have20,000 full-time equivalent positions
that we cannot afford as a State. People say they want the cost of living dealt with, they want us to deal with
the debt, they don’t want high taxes and charges. Well, something has to give. And that’s what we’re talking
about. So we have to actually prune back the back of office fungtions, the terrible waste and inefficiency
that we’ve seen, and actually then, in a progressive way;iry.and get the budget balanced.

I’ try this on you. Guess how much the previous Government spent on advertising in one full Jast financial
year? $100 million, $100 million. $2 million a wéek: So I geta bit amused when I see the Opposition sort
of saying “oh gee, he spent supposedly $40,000 on airon.anad”. We’re not info blowing our trumpet with
public funds. There is actually quite a difference there. We were talking about the gravity of the situation.

CHRIS ADAMS:

Oh, and I think people get that. But, 01 one/hand, as you say, they want everything. On the other hand they
want to see cuts as well, Hasn’t anyone eyer said to you why would you want to become a politician?

PREMIER:

Look, I don’t think I've gotany credibility if I pull the violin out this morning on that. [ think your
switchboard will light up, Bad luck mate.

CHRIS ADAMS:
It’s already 1it up and we must/..
PREMIER:

But look I just stress, if people think that something has been cut that is truly a frontline service — so that
means nurses, doctors, fire fighters, police officers, people doing stuff for us, then let me know and I’
certainly get you some answers about that. And it shouldn’t be the case because, again, what I'm focussing
on is what never happens in bureaucracies. Bureaucracies, the chiefs of these big companies or big
bureaucracies, government departments, they never cut the head office. It’s always the people in the
frontline who cop it in the neck, and then the public and I’m determined that that isn’t the way it’s going to

happen.
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~ CHRIS ADAMS:
Well, the switchboard has lit up. Gina at Graceville. ...
CALLER:

Hi Campbell, You’ve spoken a bit on cuts. How about cutting voted out politicians’ benefits, especially
those who sent the State broke?

CHRIS ADAMS:

Any moves in that direction?

PREMIER:

Honest answer, of course not. No one wants to pay politicians anything/and I vnderstand the sentiment of
the community. I will say that politicians, while we’re undertaking these veryimportant reforms and having
such a tight rein on the budget in Queensland will have to take the medicine the sarhe as the rest of the
Public Service. We’re public servants as well. But in terms of former politicians” benefits, I mean, how

would any other person in the workforce feel if a new management came inand said we’re going to
basically ‘do you over’. I just don’t think it’s right or fair

CHRIS ADAMS:

I think a bit of this sentiment’s come from the concept that if people/tun a State and they leave it in a mess
then they go away and they end up with a lot of entitlements, peaple are entitled to ask the question, ‘should
they be held responsible?’.

PREMIER:

I feel the same way. I’m not here to talk about; we had an election campaign, we’re through that. But look, 1
feel the same way, but at the end of the’day, how-do’you do that? How do you do that fairly?

CHRIS ADAMS:

Tough one. Peter at Deagon, good morning:

PREMIER:

G’day Peter.

CALLER:

I halve a question: If Queensland, we have a population increasing each week by about 2000, 2000+,
PREMIER:

Not at the moment Peter, I'm afraid. They’re staying away. That’s what the stats have shown.
CHRIS ADAMS:

That might be a good thing...

PREMIER:
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Well, some people would agree, yeah. But sorty, go on.
CALLER:
How can we actually justify the slashing of 20,000 public service jobs?

PREMIER:

Well, Peter, it’s a fair question anyway. It’s like this, every year the Government raises money from taxes
and charges on Queenslanders and it gets money from the Federal Government. A the moment, if you just
look at the underlying figures, Queensland will receive about $44.5 billion and we will spend about $47
billion. So we will receive less than we’re spending. So, there’s a gap. Dependjng orl How you cut the
figures, thete is a very big gap. It’s being p1opped up this year a bit because we’re/gétting money from the
Federal Government for money we’re not going to spend until the next finaneial year; beCause they wanted
to be able to report a surplus, so that’s what’s going on.

But the point is this; if you’re spending more than you bring in, what’s going to happen? Something’s got to
give. You can borrow and that’s what the previous Government was doing, ahd-we’re still doing that now to
keep the State running, but we can’t keep doing that. That’s why we’refalking about, again, massive
explosions in debt. The previous Government, they had figures, they said there was going to be $85 billion
worth of debt. We have got a report that says it could go ag/high as $100 billion, so what’s another lazy $15
billion? It’s an immense amount of money.

The point is; I’m just trying to tell Queenslanders the facts. We have more people, we’re doing more than
we can afford. So, what are your choices? Do you want taxes and Charges to go up?

CHRIS ADAMS:
Well, no. Of course not.

PREMIER:

Well, we don’t, because there’s cost of living pressure. So the only way to deal with this is to actually

curtail the amount we’re spending. And.["m really sorry for the people who have been on temporary
contracts, and the like, who are not going tobe renewed. Behind every single person there is a really bad
story and I’ve already said this, people have come up to me and poked me in the chest and said, ‘you’ve cost
me a job’, And I've said ‘V'1h very-soiry’ but what am I meant to do? Again, the big issue at the moment is
the pressure on people’s family budgets and that’s what I'm trying to protect, while getting the thing back in
the black.

So, fair question, But that’s the problem. And, I’ll keep talking about it until people really do understand the
gravity of the si{uation/ If they/go on the internet to www.qld.gov.au there is this report, And people have
been going, ‘Oh, it’s‘Costello. It's political’. Well, it was also Professor Sandra Harding from James Cook
University in Townsville.and also Doug McTaggart, who is the Head of the Queensland Investment
Corporation. All three individuals have been given jobs and been asked to do various tasks by both Federal
and State Labor Governments, so they are respected people and it’s a fair dinkum report and I urge
Queenslanders to have a look, if they want to know what we’re trying to do.

CHRIS ADAMS:

I go back to the point I made before, I think implicit, whether it was a core promise or not, in the last
election campaign, was this issue of the cost of living. And people are up to here with it.
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PREMIER:

It is. And that’s why we’re paying more for water. Because there is a massive amount of debt incurred to
build all that stuff back in the drought. We’re paying more for motor vehicle rego, or we have been, because
they were so desperate to prop up the coffers. Similarly they were increasing public transport fares 13 per
cent each year for the last three years and we’re trying to put a brake on that, we’re only going to have a 7.5
per cent increase, which is a very big increase still, I acknowledge, but it’s better than 15 per cent.

CHRIS ADAMS:

I know you’re pressed for time, and you need to get back into town, but we’ll get.one more caller in. Geoff,
at Greenbank, how’re you going?

CALLER:

Good morning Chris, good morning Mr Premier. This doesn’t really affect me; butit’s’a question a lot of
pensionets ouf there that actually live in public housing, that have had families, they’ve grown up with their
families and their families have moved out and they are now in a gingle house. You can’t expect people to
take in somebody that probably has come from other public housing,don’t care about the public housing.
They come and go at different hours of the night and these pensioners haye got in a routine over many
years, and now you’re going to upset the way they live their lives in their older age.

PREMIER:

Well, what Geoff is referring to here, Chris, and for listeners;.is-again, we’ve got another big bucket of
custard that we have to sort out that we’ve inherited, And that is tHat the public housing system is in crisis.
There are, I think the figure is at least 30,000 people on the waiting list and there’s no money to build new
houses. And yet, what we’ve got is we’ve.got people who are/diving in public housing and, just as Geoff
said, there’s an elderly man or woman living/in the/house where they used to live with their family. And yet,
we’ve got families on the waiting list. So, we’ve gt ong/person in a three or four bedroom home. So, what
we’re trying to do, and we’re going to do it very Sensitively, is we’re trying to say: Look, we’d like to go
and get you a one bedroom flat and it’s going to haveto be nearby because we know people have to be near
their networks. Their doctor and the piarmacist, and the local shops, and their barber, and all their friends.
So, we have to try and do that. But, we're’saying to people, look we’re just sort of putting people on notice
that we’re going to have to have more flexibility in the public housing system. So, we want to try and build
some new apartments in partnerships with the private sector, using government land that we’ve got, getting
Commonwealth Rent Assistance coming in to help there, and then try and get the families in from the list.
So, this isn’t about booting people sut-because they’re heartless, it’s about caring for people on the list.

So, Dr Bruce Flegg is the housing Minister and he’s trying really hard to sort this mess out. ’'m really
hopeful actually, ratherthan beingnegative about this, I'm very hopeful that if people are prepared to
understand what we’re doing and give us some flexibility, we’re actually going to deliver a better outcome
because, I heard & figure the offher day; I have checked it yet but I literally was told that tens of millions of
dollars are being spent’by the Department of Communities, which Tracy Davis oversees, to put people up in
motels for an emergenicy. But they’re there day after day, week after week. We’ve got people in motels.
We're spending a huge amount of money on these motel bills as a stop gap. Well, I said to Bruce Flegg and
to Tracy, there’s money there, we’ve got land, we’ve got the Council and Councils willing to help. We have
got a whole lot of land near the Lutwyche bus station. This is an opportunity.

But, we do need to deal with the fact that some people are just sitting in these almost empty houses. And I
know that’s tough if someone’s lived their life there, I understand that, but what about the people on the list
who are never going to get a roof over their head if we don’t have a bit of give and take.

CHRIS ADAMS:
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So much to talk about, so little time but good to have you in the studio.
PREMIER:
Great to be here.

[ENDS]

Kylie Jacobson

Principal Media Adviser

Premier of Queensiand

Level 15 |Executive Building | 100 George Street|Brisbane
Ph: 073224 4500|Mj  CTPI

Email: kylie.jacobson@ministerial.¢ld.gov.au

"This email, together with any attachments, isg intended \for/the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential)information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as/posgsible\and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system metwork/

If not an intended recipient of this email, you-mist mot copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modificaticen, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also pyehibited.

Unlegs stated otherwlse, this email regpresents only the views of the sender and not
the viewg of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before /printipg this email.

Message protected by MailGuard: gymail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard,com.au/mg

Message protected 5y MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailgtiard com au/mg
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From Genevieve Alexander Date Monday, 2 July 2012 5:34:00 PM
To Laney McLaren
Ce

Subject RE: DPC2917 Six month action plan

Laney,

Sorry for getting brack to you so late.

CTPI

I apologise for this inconvenience, but these deadlines are now well beyond our control. I'll keep you
updated if there are any changes.

Have a good evening.
Genevieve Alexander | Policy Advisor
Office of The Mon. Camphell Newman MP | Premier of Quéehsland

E-mail: genevieve.alexander@ministerial.ald.pov.au
Phone: (07} 3406 2141

From: Laney MclLaren [mailto:laney.mclaren@inp.org.av]
Sent: Monday, 9 July 2012 9:12 AM

To: Genevieve Alexander

Subject: Re: DPC2917 Six month action plan

Hi Gen

Any update on this document?

From: Genevieve Aléxander <Genigvieve Alexander@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date; Wednesday, 4 july 2012 5:49 PM

To: Design <laney.mclaren@lnip.org.au>

Subject: FW: DPC2917 Six month action plan

Hi Laney,

CTPI

Brad asked me to email you with the rough details for the 6 month action plan, and while
everything is still TBC [ do have a few details that might be useful.

We a)re expecting roughly 12 pages, A4, about 120 commitments from the Departments (in
total).

Attached is a first draft of what we expect the Action Plan to look like, just FYL. Obviously
final version and content is coming soon.

http://vault01. min.internal/Enterprise VRIY Vinsuviessadéoadp?Vanltld=115B3B18799... 25/01/2013
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Have a good evening.
Genevieve Alexander | Policy Advisor
Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

E-mail: genevieve.alexander@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Phone: {07) 3406 2141

From: Sean McCafferty [mailto:Sean.McCaffe remiers.gld.qov.ay
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 5:45 PM

To: Genevieve Alexander

Subject: DPC2917 Six month action plan

Hi Genevieve
Here's a PDF version for you as well.

cheers
Sean McCafferty | Team Leader, Communication Setvices
Department of the Premier and Cabinet | p 07 3405 6231

This email is intended only for the addresses,/Its wuse is limited to that intem
to ke distributed without the author's dohsent/.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland Accepts no liability for the c
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions/expressed in this email are tho

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and

I1f you have received this email/in errox,“please notify the author and delete t

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(
If not an intended recipient of thisvemail, you must not copy, distribute or ta
Unless stated otherwise, thig/email represents only the views of the sender and

Please consider the environment) before printing this email.

Message protegted by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content
filtering.
http: //wwwmallguard. com. au/mg

http://vault01.min.internal/Enterprise VRl Wesvessagioadp? Vaultld=1F5B3B18799... 25/G1/2013
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Update 6 month plan- Enterprise auft I‘Ci]?‘?gg ?%81;1 vnderthe %g%l\ll 0%1 009 (Qld)

From Genevieve Alexander Date Wednesday, 11 July 2012 10:01:00 AM
To laney.mclaren@inp.org.au
Cc

Subject Update 6 month plan
Goed Moerning!

Just letting you know that we should have the final draft of the 6 month plan by 5pm today.

So tomorraw morning we can start printing for you. We can do 500, but unfortunately, you will need to
produce the rest yourself.

1 can supply you with a copy for your records ance the final is ready to go.
If either you or Brad have any questions, happy to discuss.

Genevieve Alexander | Policy Advisor

Office of The Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

E-mail: genevieve.alexander@ministerial.ald.gov.ay
Phone: {07) 3406 2141

http://vaultOl.min.internal/Enterprise VRilt/Noowhessanasp?Vaul(ld=1F5B3B18799... 25/01/2013
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Genevieve Alexander

From: Genevieve Alexander

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2012 10:01 AM
To: faney.mclaren@inp.org.au

Subject: Update 6 month plan

Good Morning!
Just letting you know that we should have the final draft of the 6 month plan by 5pm today.

So tomorrow morning we can start printing for you. We can do 500, but unfortunatély, you will nged to produce the
rest yourself, ‘

I can supply you with a copy for your records once the ﬁné! is ready to go.
If either you or Brad have any guesticns, happy to discuss.

Genevieve Alexander | Policy Advisor

Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queenslapd

E-mail: genevieve.alexander@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Phone: (07) 3406 2141 ‘

1

RTI Document No.53




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Genevieve Alexander

From: Peter Walsh ‘

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2012 12:44 PM

To: Kylie Jacobson (Kylie jacobson@lnp.org.au)
Cc: Genevieve Alexander '
Subject: FINAL VERSION

Attachments: DPC2917_6month_action_plan_LRv20.pdf

This is the Final
Sorry to be slow!

Peter Walsh | Director Policy

Office of Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
E-mail: peter.walsh@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Phone: (07) 3225 1479 | Mob CTPI
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The Queensland Government has already made a strong statt/in getting
Queenstand back on track by delivering attefthe 58 actions committed
to in our First 100 Days Action Plan.

Delivery of these commitments clearly shows that what we promise,
we will deliver.

In going beyond the first 100 days, apd fecogrising the difficult decisions
that the government has to maike as Wighlightéd by the Commission of Audit
Interim Report, it is vital to continue-to share our plans with Queenslanders
and set out clear delivery targets.

This six month aclion plan sets out the way forward by buildjng confidence in our economic
future, increasing certainty for industry and delivering cr/the five pledges made to the people
© of Queensland.

My government is committed to getting Quéenstand back on track by balancing the budget,
achieving our four per cent unemptoymenttargel/and continuing to oppose the impost on
Queensland businesses and cammunities thatcgmes with the Intreduction of the carbon tax.

This plan sets out the priori{ies and deliverables for the next six months and will be the next
yardstick used to measure curprogress in returning prosperity, accountability and opportunity
to this state.

For the next six monfhs, this document will be both a map and a report card, outlining our work
towards ensuring/that Queensland has the necessary frameworks, infrastructure and front-line
services to ensuré.a bright futurefor our state and its people.

N
o [ .

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Gefting Queenstand back on track 1
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it .
grow a four pillar economy

~ The government is renewing focus on developing Queensland’s strengths in tourism, agriculture;
resources and construction.

' 'We are’ cutt:ng red tape and regulation, speeding up project app ovals for business to help get
. Qp_ee_nsland’s economy__growmg and creating jobs. Encouraging mord husiness activity and more
-iobs creation is key to getting the state and its finances/bécl on track.

We’ve signed a new bilateral agreement on environmeatal approvals‘with the federal government,
held our first DestinationQ conference in Cairns, established a new standalone agriculture
department, and we’ve aniounced a major construction-prejectthat will use private Investment
to. (:om'p'let’ely revitalise the government precinct in Brisbane. '

_ The govemment is commstted to dellvermsr the following actions overthe next six months:
. -'-'CaH water allocatlon tenders under theNorth,Queensiand Irrlgated Agriculture Strategy.
. Commence developmg a statewide approval 9?0"3)5 forwind: farms.

. Amend the Racmg Acr 2002 to-establish anew racmg_mdustry structure,

* Improve access for-_tounsm and ecofourism tperators in national parks and reduce permit classes
by 50 percent,

. Sup_port.tountry racing by introducing a new clubs cooperation scheme.
 Startrolling out 20 ad‘ditional coun'try race meetings,
« Support develspmentofthe South of Embley project by amending relevant laws,
e Roll-out of Hewwater metering policy for irrigators.
o lm'prox;e reporting-totocal government about current and future mining developments.
» Revigw legislation:and regulation for the smallmining sector to reduce red tape.

_ .« Workwith mining .,ompanies-to finalise plans for a load out facility for Cloncurry.

' . j.LegmlaLe to support the: Gold Coast Waterways Authority.

. Fmallse th ¥ ommonwealth Ganies Village business case and commence work to develop
a Games Venue and Vlliage Master Plan.

° Deve_lop a reg!onal tourism strategy consistent with DestinationQoutcomes;

s Encourage the promotion of tourism destinations through.the development of a Queensland drive.
tourism. strategy.

Getting Queensland back on track | 2
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e Engage wath l<ey airlme partners to attract new. awat[on business and routes. into. Queensland.

. Fmal:se the: tounsm strategv to prowde marketmg, product development an d tracle ovents
.-',"OPPOrtﬂmnes R | .

. Amend the Waste Reduction and: Recyc!mg Act to. get rid of the waste. levy
* Finalise leglslatlve changes to improve flying fox damage mitigation permits.
° Re\;_rlew the.ovierarchihg frameworl for the Biodiversity-Offsets Policy.
* Finalise-a:revised Coal Seam Gas Water Management Potlcy.

e Finalise contribution to establish the Austratian Institute for Tropical-Health and Medicine with
James Cook University.

+ Establish: agreements with mining; £onstrugtion, agrictltural and-tou_ri'sm companies for
Indigenous employment OppDI’tU’IItleS

. Deliver 15 new frent line offlcers to stlengfhen Qleenstand's blosecurlty

. Fmallse agrlcultural land audits in the Darling Downs and.Central Queensland regions for release
in. early 2013 :

. Commence the $o. m1lllon volun ary buyback program of commercial fishing licences.

. Co_mr_nenee a process to ;estore access for beekeepers to native forests.

.. lﬁ‘rovide;_ funding:to ._vets for: protective suits to assist in the fight against Hendra Virus.

': Commence"stai<_eholder c‘oﬁsvjltatien'en a 3o year strategic plan for Qu'eensland agriculture,
« Finalise consultationto develop a horticulture workforce plan for the next three years. '

s Investin the future of tie sugar industry by providing first funding to the Bureau of Sugar
Exdefiment Stations..

* Develop/aQueensland timber industry plan.

Six month:action plan July-December 2012
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il

% lower the cost of living
~  for families by cutting waste

The.government is acutely aware that every time Queenslanders fill up their cars/turn on the tap,
. flickon the lights, buy a home, pay their car registration or diive-ena toll road they are paying more -
as a direct result of the economic mismanagement of the previous government..

- We are constantly looking for new ways to push down the-cost of liviag for Queensland families.

- So far, the government has focused on reducing the cost'of commuting, freezing the domestic
electncnty tariff, freezing car registration costs and gpposing the. Joh=destroying carbon tax that
will be a huge impost on:cost of living for Queenslanders:We've started the work to amalgamate

: South East Queensiand (SEQ) bullc water entities to:save.on wakey bdls and we've re-introduced
the pr]ncnpal place of residence stamp duty concession to save.dp to.$7000 when buying the
famlly home,

The government is comm|tted to delivering’the followitig/actions: over the next six months:

o Treasurerto deliver the government’s firstbldgetin September to start getting Queensland back
on track and to.lower the cost of living.

¢ Amalgamate South East Queénsland butlewdtgr entities.

* TFinalise a30 year plan foi Queengland’selectricity sector,

* Riélease a.discussion paperfora/3o year plan for Queensland's water sector.

* Halve the planned public transport fare hike scheduled for January 2013,

e éeview.laws mandating rain water tanks and solar hot water systems on new buildings.
e Introduce leglslation to streamline home sale contracts.

* Oppose the federal gov.ernr‘nent’.s;'Car:bon Tax,

. Commissfon a review-ofthe Queenstand Building Services Authority to remove red tape.
+ Creale .o_ptions for Home.ownershiﬁ on Indigenous land.

. de.uce fed tape for fandholders 'by mal-<ing it easier to renew fodder permits,

° Einalise'optl‘oﬁs to link-the‘go card with the CityCycle scheme.

. Expand the Patient Travel Subsidy Scheme.

¢ Complete review of Queensland public housing accupancy.

Getting Queensland back on track 4
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dellver better infrastructure
and better planning

The government will share the proceeds of the mining boom; improved governmeiit/efficiencies
and better economic management to build roads and provide critical local infrastructure, open up
National Patks so-that all Queenslanders.can enjoy them and protect tive state’s best cropping land.

We have commenced wotlc to ensure local councils have the powerthey need to better plan for the
future growth of local communities.

The government is committed to delivering the followirg actiors over the next six months:
. Goi’nmenc’e construction of the Sunshine Coast University-Hospital.
¢ Slmpllfy plannmg by amendmg the Sustamab!e Planning Act

. Compiete the Galilee and Surat Basin.infrastructure plangand: progress the Surat Basm
rail pro;ect

‘. De!lverleglsiatlon tosupporttheworkof'h Gasfields Commission.

* Preparedraft statutory. reglonal plans forthe Darling Downs and the Golden Triangle
for p'ublic consultation in 2013

+ Publish. new guldelines ta: ,uppori :cya!t{es for the Regions, and receive and assess
first _roun_d applications. '

« Submit priotities for infrast}ucture funding from the federal government,

* Deliver the first draftof the 10 year strategy for the Bruce Highway upgrade.

¢ Develop a styafégy to revitalise the Mary Valley,

e Transfer responsibility for South Bank to the Brisbane City Council.

*. Work with Indigenous teuncils to implement their.community, plans.

* |deritify andicomplete five priority pest management programs for Queensland’s National Parks.
* Release d pew mF*astruct'ure plan for Queensland racing,

* Idenn‘v the ﬁrst pro;ects for the Marme !nfrastructure Fund.

. Fmallse the pohcy to create 5|mpl|Fed single state plannmg arrangements

¢ Complete design for the Too_woomba CBD ring roadiand the West Creek raliway.bricl_ge.

o Developoptions to expand heavy vehicle access to the existing road network,

S5ix month action plan july-December 2012
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. D'etermine theoptimal approach to improving access to Trinity Inlet.

. Finalise: the strategy and commence the business case to del;‘mrau increase in the SEQ ra|l
- ._network capauty :

e introduce 15: mmute off peak services on the: Ferny Grove train lihe.from Monday to Friday,

. Release plans for flood mitigation work at Blakey'sCrossing and for the Woolcock and Mather
Street mtersectlon upgrade.

. Delwerthe 2012 roll out of flashing llghts at school zones.

¢ Complete priority recommendations of the-Floods Inquiry Report.

+ Commence works on the redevelopmentof the governpient administrative precinct in-Brisbane,
* Transfer management of Roma Street Parklands to the/Brisbane City Council.

¢ Finalise the Boundaries Commissioner’s/décision on which local councils. will proceed to a poll
about de: amalgamatlon

. Deve!op and commence |mp*ementi'ng the indigenous Councils Capacity Building Program.
. 'Announce ftrst round of: Fw».r\;ron nvireiment grants to improve our local environment.
® Commence work to amend: the.Queensland Coastal Plan,

» Complete the consuttation report ori suitable-areas of Cape York for World Hentage listing.
¢ Progress the:s_’c'rateg;_c assessment for the Great Barrier Reef including a ports strategy.

* Investigate/acquisition of halsitat for the preservation of koalas, commence a four year koala
researchégrant program and invite applications for koala rescue and rehabilitation services.

. Detiver-, inpartnershipwith the sugarcane and beef industries, a framework fora best
management program to protect the Great Barrier Reef.

¢ Finalise consultation and a preliminary draft of the Cape York Bioregion Management Plan.

* Delivera plan for a government digital communication radio network in partnership with industry:

Getting Queensland back on track 6
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revitalise front-line services
for families

Not only do Queenslanders deserve access to essential government services, but-they deserve
to receive the right’ tevel of services as efficiently and cost effertiva‘u as possi bte.

- The: government Is.getting | Back to basics to deliver- better quality and value for money in key service
areas such as health, transport, emergency services, policing and edudation:

The gover_nm_en_t is committed to delivering the fotlowingactions,over the next six months:

* Award contract to deliver additional services for victims ofchild dbise and sexual-assault.
. C_a_iil_a'pp‘lic{ations for t_h'é.Cari'ng for Communities shiall‘grant_ prcgrami.

. Cbmmehce PérentLCo&nett to assist parents of newborns with a dis'abilitv.'

. Commence Fostermg Families trial in.thiee sites around. Queensland

. ‘Commen_ce trial'of self-directed fundiig forprople living with-a dlsa_bllity.

+ Start-the $22 million fiexibie-respite initiative for'16 to 25 yearolds..

¢ Commence school program torteach chitdrenfo/protect themselves and report abuse and sexual
assault,

+  Announce 3o‘independent publicschools’to commence in 2013 school year.
. Announce'initial projects under the $115 million Building our Future Schools fund,

« Announcethe firslTeund of university scholarships for women in‘male dominated career and skill
shortage areas!

J Anhqunc_e-fir_s_;_scthis__to receive additional services from speech and language pathologists..
e Provide dl/special schools with 20 eTablets.

* Revigw the.Grammar Schools Act.

* Coimmence 4 review of.fhe:Queensland'Studies Authority;

+ Comptetea first funding round to support chaplaincy in schools.

s Completethe Skills and Training Taskforce Report,

e. Dellver the business case for co-locating a high school with.James Cook University in Townsville.
¢ Determine priorities for éoi-z—aaunc[er Queenstand Schools Plan Commission.

¢ Fund Step Up into Education initiatives for 2013.

Six-month action plan- July- December 2012
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. Rolt out an- el<|ndy pllOt for lsolated famnl]es

. ‘Announce hlgh school students to attend overseas ANZAC cer“mome: In 2013

. Estabhsh a Queensland Centenary of ANZAC committee to develop acelebration program
for the: state.

* Hold: the first meeting of the new expert Ministerial Advisory Committee on HIV/AIDS to determine ,
 the immediate: pnonttes

* Recruit additional wsmng medical officers to improve (:‘3 referral at 20 public hospitals.

¢ Establish; arrangements with private. hospuals to cut elective surgery waiting lists for long wait’
patlents ' T

L= Establlsh the Genoral Practtce Adwsaw Grouo to improve access to speclahst care in: hospltals
. _{_Progress the Matemal and Chlld ’ie'«!lth ‘fe'wce tal give mums and bubs the best possnble start:.
. Fmal:se the. model and structure for Ql.eeﬂslan ‘s first Mental Health Commission.

. Expand the Flymg Obstetrl and. L:ynaecolosast Ser\nce ‘

o Engage Wlth Indlgenous forlmunlues to btart a review of atcohol management plans.

. -Commence rollput of Get in the Game programs.

« Deliver 15:more séhivol:and community based police.

. Extend licence Heriods forlegitimate gun owners and establish a new Weapons Advisory Group.

* Amend thr Weapans Act to bring in tougher sentences for possession and trafficking of illegal
firearms!

* -Develop tra*neWo_rk forimproved GPS tracl'(ing of:dangerous sex offenders,

- ,Js consmered |n parole deus:ons

‘.are For Darhament mtroducmg new tough antr hoonmg laws

. Prowde crime thtmg resources in Calrns Townswlle and the Gold Coast to focus on:juvenile:
,_cnme and alcohol management ' : ‘

] Establlsh the, ma;or crime squad and relocate the lllegal firearms squad to the Gold Coast
*» Renewthe Neighbourhood Watch and Crime Stoppers programs.
* Finalise 're_cru'itment-_ofaoo new police,

e tLaunch ablitz on anti-social behaviour on school buses.

Getting Queensland back on track 8
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* ' Commence a review of the Retirement Villages Act to ensure the welfare of senidrs is protected.

s Establish:a Graffiti Grants Program, the Graffiti Offender Clean Up Pregram, and the GraffitiSTOP
hotlane and increase offence penalties for grafﬁtl

o Amend faws to address synthetic drugs, penattles for ¢hild pormagraphy and some child sex
offences mcludlng anew child grooming offence.

. Amend the Proceeds oanme Actto crack down én'the ungxplaied wealth of organised:
crlmmal

° Appointa red-tape. reduct:on expert panel to review liquor ticéncing, gaming, trading-hours and
noase restriction laws.. :

. Draft new laws:-to ensure drug trafﬂckera serve at lt'—\% B0 per cent of their sentence before being
el|g|ble for parote ' :

. Engage communlty based organisations'to prov’dﬂ additional victim: support services i 2013.

¢ Engageservice provsders to deliveryouth beottamp trials, beginning in January 2013.

e F;stabiish.futu're.arrangements following the completion of cusrent Drink Safe Precinct trials.

¢ Establish the central Coroners/office in Mackay to assist in clearing a backlog in delayed cases:
* Increase penalties for drug trafickess who target children,

. Appomt anew %upfewe Court Justice for Queenstand.

¢ - Commence finplementatiorrof a new crocodile management policy, including initiation of an:
'mdependrm ‘;cnentiflc survey to identify-risk areas.

* Place: prlonty on; en‘.’orung the law in relation to the illegal trade of dugong and turtle meat
“and. products.

,. E;,tabhshzanArts 'G.f_ants Advisory Board to improve access to arts grants.
+ Fina l;s the plan for.one-stop shop access to Queensland Government services,
* Open:applications for the Regional Arts Fund:and the Arts Superstar Fund.

* Pass laws to stop-cruelty in the hu'nting of turtles and dugongs and'support Indigenous
communities-with these changes.

Six month action:plan july-December 2012
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&%  restore accountability
~ In government

Alkey commitment,is fo\makethe government more open, accountable and accessible
for alliQueer_l_slanders. :

Ministers ﬁéed to be accountable for.the activities, efficiencies and pepformance levels:
of theirdepartments, and we have already moved to establish clearvegorting lines between each
department and a single Minister.

Key reforms have already taken place to malce sure that the decisions we make are open and
transparent, this includes our commitment to six monthiyteportingon delivery of our commitments
as outlined In this report. '

The government is committed to delivering the following actions over the next:six moaths:

¢ Complete a review of Queensland Health's $1billion grants program-to ensure funding
is-streamlined; priority health areas aré properly targeted; and the risk of waste and fraud
is.minimised.

. Commence‘_‘dperation of the Hospital and’Health;Boards to deliverregional management
of Queensland’s health systein.

* Implement fi,rs_t trahche pavtoll reforms to start fixing, Queensland Health's payrotl system.

s. Complete the recruitmentafa Hew Police Commissioner to replace the'r.etiring Police
Commissioner.

» Estab'lish‘a Ministerial Code of Conduct that sets a higher standard of performance and behaviour
for. Ministers.

¢ Commence/thePublic SectorRenewal Program.

* Revamp-the Local-Government Act and the City of Brisbane Act to give more power to Queensland
local councils.

¢ Complete awhole-of-government ICT audit,

Getting Queensiand back on track 10
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From Genevieve Alexander Date Thursday, 12 July 2012 12:46:00 PM
To laney.mclaren@lhp.org.au
Cc

Subject FW: FINAL VERSION
fEDPC2917 6month_action plan LRv28.pdf (350 KB p1u. )

Hi Laney,

Attached is the final version that we have now sent to the printers. We are going to arrange for 500
copies to be printed and delivered.

They will be ready for delivery between 7-8am tomorrow morning. If you have a preference for where
you would like them to be dropped off, please let me know and we can arrange that foryou.

You're now welcome {o print your own copies of this version,

Talk soon.

Genevieve Alexander | Policy Advisor

Office of The Hon, Camphell Newman MP | Premier of Quéensland

E-mail: genevieve.alexander@ministerial.old . gov.ay
Phone: {07) 3406 2141

hitp://vaultOl.min.internal/EnterpriseV gutty WissrMessegeeasy? Vaultld=1F5B3B18799... 25/01/2013
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The Queensland Government has already made a strong startin getting
Queensland back on track by delivering all-efthe 58 actiens commitied
to in our First 100 Days Action Plan.,

Delivery of these commitments clearty shows\tlal what we promise,
we will deliver.

In going bevond the first 100 day<, andrécognising the difficult decisions
that the government has to make as highlighted by the Commission of Audit
Interim Report, it is vital to continue torshate’our plans with Queenslanders
and set cut clear delivery targeis.

This six month action plan sets out the way fopward by-building confidence in our economic
futusre, increasing certainty for industry and delivering on the five pledges made to the people
of Queensland.

My government s committed to getling Queensland back on track by balancing the budget,
achieving our four per cent unemployment target and continuing to oppose the impost on
Queensland businesses and communities that comes with the introduction of the carbon tax.

This plan sets out the priorities anddéliverables for the next six months and will be the next
yardsticl used to measure our progressin returning prosperity, accountability and opportunity
to this state.

For the next six months, this.document will be both a map and a report card, outlining our work
towards ensuring that Queensland has the necessary frameworks, infrastructure and front-line
services to ensuré d bright future for our state and its people.

Lo [

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Getting Queenstand back on track 1
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g .Com mence developmg a statewme aww'oval pmcuss for wmd farms

' end the Racmg Actpooz 'u estublrsh a r.cw racmg mdUStry structure

V. mpmve access fortounsm and ero'.ou.rmm operators in. natlonal parks and reduce permst classes. '
: ;by 50 per cent : LR : :

f‘ _Sup‘port country racmg by intro\.ue.ng a new clubs cooperat;on__scheme

_""‘Start ,ol Ing out 26 ao lltional country race meetlngs

forlc Wlﬂ" mining. compaﬁles to fmallse p!ans fora lo‘ad out fac:lity:for Cloncurry

Legls[at

e*o duppor{ the Gold Coast Waterways f uthor:ty

! ‘al ise t_he Commonwealth Games Vlllage busmess case and commence work to develop
a: Games Venue and Village Mdster Plan, ' : : :

‘--Develop'a regnonal tounsm strategy consistent wnth Destmatan outcomes

; -En_courage the promotion oftounsm destlnatlons through the development ofa Queensiand d”\'e:'-;.l.: i
tourism. strategy C Ce _ : Lok _ . :

Getting Queens(and back on track : ._ 2
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AR I

__ '}ames Cook Unwers:ty

.'i:'Es{ablish agreements WIth mmmg, _cvn;truahoa, agncuitural and tourlsm companles for
'ndfgenous empioyment opportumt'es ' e Co

. Delwer 15 new fmnt !me oﬁ-"cerc to erenther\ Queensland s blosecunty

Tel :anahse agncultural land auﬁn‘a in the Darilmr Downs and Central Queensland reglons for reiease _
BN 1 eariy 2013, ' ‘ / = '--'. y : g

s '.Com mence the $9 mlllmn volunt rv a,uyback program ofcommemlal ﬂshlng Ilcences

.Commence a pmcesa to restore access for beekeepers to native forests

] Provlde fund;ng *0 uets for hro*ect;\re smts to ass:st.ln the ﬂght agalnst Hendra Vlrus ‘

'1- Envest in Lhe future ofthe sug
' Expenmentq atlons.

‘ ..5_ TDevelop Qaeeﬂsland timberindustry pian._ :_'

Six month action plan July- December 2012 _
RTI Document No.71




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

-1 far, th .government has focused on reducmg the cocc of commuttm,, freezmg the domestlc,_ R _f R

i E eiectricity tarlff freezmg car I'ESiStl'atIOH costs and opoosm the ;ob destroying carbon tax that

T Treasurerto:dehver the govemment 5 f‘rft audgmi’n -September to start gettmg.Queensland:back;
ik .on track and to lower the cost of hvisw - :

. _".3' _Amalgamate South East Qunensland bulk water entlties

I » Finalisea 30 year plan fof Queendland’s efectricity sector.

S :é-".Release adiscussion papertora 30 year plan fol Queensland’ swatersector R

[Halvo the p[anned pubilc transport ;are hlke scheduled for}anuary 2013

ewew Iaws mmdatm_'ra.n water tankq and solar hot "'ater systems on new bmtdmgs

_Introduce Eeguclauon to streamlme home saie contract'”'

,.Oppose "he federai o\uﬂmment’s Carbon Tax

se optlons to l[nkthe go card wsth th CltyCche scheme

;‘E‘:pandthe PatrentTrave[Subs:dy Scheme. S

e Complete rewew of Queensland pubtsc housmg occupancy

Gefffﬂg Queens!and back on track o 4
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. and better economlc management to build roads and prowde crmca{ Encal mfrastructure, ‘open up-; :
g Natiunal Parks so that alk Queenslanders can en;oy them and pro*e tthe ﬁtare 3 besﬁ 'oppmg land

L ?Slmpl:fy planmng by'amendmgthe Sustamable P!anmng Act

_ .-_.Complete the Galslee and SuratBasu n:,_ast_ructf:r;:plaa 5 and pmgless the'S I Basin-
--ffraslproject B S A S

-;_Dellver leglslation to suppalt the w 1ri\ of the Gasﬁmlus Commissmn

g | _'Prepare draﬁ: statutory reglonal ais for *he Dnrl.ng Downs and the Goiden Trlangle
' ;f’for public consultation in 2015 : e : L

i;._L_Publ:sh new guldelmes to au;,aort RGy alt Fdf:the Rggiohs;'anéi‘:’réfc‘é‘ivje andassess L
" first. round apphcations' o o T B
'.Submlt prsontles for 'nfrastruciure fu“ulmg from the federal govarnment -
3 .‘Delwerthe first dravt of me 40 year strategy forthe Bruce nghway upgrade
"3"Deve10p a stra Legy to rewtalise fhe Mary Valiey
.' ;'.}Transfer ',:spans:blln / ruSouth Bankte the Brtsbane C|ty Councnl
f‘:Workwﬂ, di incils to implement their community’ Sla :
‘-"'_,:1_'Iden~|f,f and. mpseu—: ﬂve prlonty pest.managefnen ‘rogram for Queens!and S Natlonal Parks. :
' 'Release wmfrastructure plan for Queensland racmg ' -
fldentlfy the ﬂr:.f prolects for the Marme [nfrastructure Fund ‘
; Fmalise the poltcy to create 5|mpl|ﬁed smgle state planmng alrangements
) Comp[ete des:gn forthe Toowoomba CBD. rmg road and the West Creek: rallway brsdge

"'-“Develop options to expand heavy vehicle access to the existing road network.

'Slx month action plan ily- December 2012
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e!*,'

as poss:bm.

' -‘:;‘ lto recelve the r;ght level of serwces as efﬁr.lently and cost effectw

-'Commence Parent Connect to a f_1st'|:)aren’tr 0. newbornswith'a dlsab:lity

'Com menca Fostenng Famllles trial m three 5|tes érOund Oueensland

. Com mence tnal of self dlrected fundrno for reople ElVlng wnth a dssablllty

Start the $22 I'nllll(}ﬂ ﬂexnble re5p|t ‘:"_r'tlawe for 16 o 25 year olds

-‘Commence schoo program to leau. cn[ldres. to protect themselves and report abuse and : _exual j‘.-.,, -
assault SRR e L 2 : : T

" : "Announce 30 mdependent puhnL c'.hools to commence In2013 schoo[year.

' :‘.:‘zAnnounce m:tlal prolects underthe %:5 mlll[on Busldlng our Future Schools fund '. S

:'“-Annouﬂce the first round of'un versny scholarshlps forwomen In male dommatecl career nd' skall‘,".a_.-"f
,"_j,shortage areas, " SRR ONRN RN

et and ang "a?ie? pﬁé‘tholeg!; :

'Q-Announce ﬁrst sca‘oo's to re

| ‘.'."Prowcie all ﬂec:alschools W th._o Tablets
o Reviewthe Gmramar Schools Acf |

'.'.Commenre a 4EVIEW of the Queensland Studles Au&honty

'Complete a ﬂrs* fund;ng round to support chaplamcy in schools. . S

- jomplete the Sk|lls and Tralnlng Taskforce Report

C--Delwer the busmess case for ¢0- locatmg a hlgh schooEwnth James Cook UanEl‘Slty in Townsvtlle
_Determlne pnonties for 2012~ 13 under Queensland Schools Plan Commrssron

Fund Step Up into Educat[on mltlatwes for 2013.

'Six month actlon plan luly Dccember 2012 - .
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' Rol[ out an; el<mdy pilot for 1solated E’amll:es

:'Progress:the Matemal and Chlld '4ea|th JPNICQ *0 give m'_'_ms and bubs the hest possrbte start

e Finalise the model and structme 10|’ Queer.qland’s ﬁrst Mental Health Commtssxon

‘ o . Exp'__nd the F!ymg Dbstet &8 and Gynaecologlst Servn:e

. '-'E _age wnth Ind:genous c»mrﬂumtses to starta rewew ofalcohoi management pians
onmim ence roil out ofGet m the um*e programs s ’

: ;Dehver 15 more qcheot 'lnd wmmumty based pol:ce

aEstablsshkthe ma;or C!’I!TIE squad and relacate the tllegal ﬂrearms squad 1o the Gold Coast

; :enew the Ne[ghbourhood Watch and Crime Stoppers programs

Fmallse recrultment of 300 new police

lLaunch a blltz on antt socna! behawour on schooi buses I .

Gettmg Queens!and back on, track BN
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' VE ,gage serwce prowders to dem'er youth boat ramp tnals begmn;ng in jan uary 2013
° : Estabhsh future arrangeme ltw followmgr the fompletson ofcurrent Drlnk Safe Precmct tnals _
- :-Establ;sh the central Coronef s LFﬁL" in Mackay to aSSlSt ln c!earlng a back og m.;_ elayed A
e “:Increase penaltles for fimg traffackers who target chnldren o ) SR e

. '_3Ap;'omta new Supre e wu*t]u Stice

; _ommence im,Jlﬂ nntatlon of anew: crocodlle management pohcy. Enctudl'"g mlt;atmn ofan
' ’“f(:lent.ﬁc 5 urveyto dentlfy risk s areas : ‘ '

_ Plac priority n enforcmg the law 'n relatlon to the ltlegat trade ofdugong and turtle méat
' ,;_'"and praﬁuc_,_ ] - :

et Estab ahn Arts Grants Adwsory Board to :mprove access to arts grants
o '-Fmahse the nlan for one- stop s _"_p access to Queensland Govemment serwces G,

L f_".fOpen applscatsons forthe Regtonai Arts Fund and the. Arts Superstar Fund

i e 'Pass {aws to. stop cruelty in.the huntsng ofturtles and dugongs ancl support Indlgenous S
o commumtles W|th these changes‘ : : .

Slx month action plan Juiy December 2012
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their departments and we have already muved to estahlish Cl\ a* repcrting tines betwaen each
department and & smgle Mmlster. S N L

o i(ey reforfns have aEready taken place to make sure that th? r’ecismns we make are: open and
R transparent this mciudes our commitment to six monithty .eportmg on de[ivery of ouy commltments
- "Q, s outlined in this report. .

1 The government is committed to del!venng the foliowmg actions over the next 5|x months

: '!’9:-,'Complete a-review of Queensland Healfi's $1 Hmmn grdnts pmgram to ensure fundmg
s streamlmed pr;oﬂty health areas ate pmpﬂrly ta'9 ted and the: rlsk onaste and fraud
is 'mlmmlsed ' BRI

-"-.‘Commence operatlnn ofthe Hocmtalonu He?lt’] Boards to: dellver reglona[ management _ L
cof Queensland 5. health system : ' v

‘i plement E”rst tranche Ua froll rr{ormn io start ﬁx:ng Queenstand Health’s payroll system

4 _-"'Complete the recru1tment ofq m:w Pollce Commlssmnerto replace the retlring Pol[ce .
T Commlssmner ' :

. e '.:Estahllsh 3 Mm:gteuql ode ofCanduct that sets & hrgher standard ofperformance and behavmur
' -._"forMumstcrs ‘ . L -

R _‘.;‘,._Commencr the Public SectorRé'newal Program

: _"-_“_-Re\famp the Loca! GovemmentAct and the City oansbane Actto gwe more powerto Queensland
: :local CG&“C:ES ‘

Ccm“iete a whele- fgovemment ICT audit,

Getting Queensland back on track 10

RTI Document No.78




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

oéument No.79,




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Genevieve Alexander.

From: Genevieve Alexander

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2012 5:45 PM

To: v laney.mclaren®Inp.org.au

Subject: FW: Six month plan - final PDF
Attachments: DPC2917_6month_action_plan_FINAL.pdf

Here is the amended version of the plan.

This is the final version.

Genevieve Alexander | Policy Advisor

Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

E-mail: genevieve.alexander@minijsterial.qld.gov.au
Phone: (07) 3406 2141

From: Jaclyn Oudejans [mailto:Jaclyn.Oudejans@premiers.qld.qgov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2012 5:40 PM

To: Judy Dudurovic; Cathy Mulcahy; Genevieve Alexander; Peter'Walsh
Subject: Six month plan - final PDF

Hi all
Updated PDF attached.

- Page 4 has been resupplied to the printers. We are still oi/track for delivery between 7 and 8am
tomorrow morning.

Should there be any issues with the deliverythe printer will contact me on mobile.

Regards,
Jaclyn

Jaclyn Oudejans

Acting Manager, Communication and Marketing
P. 322 77879

M:l CTPI

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use ig limited to that intended by
the author at thetime and™dit is not
te be distribuved without the author's consgent,

Unless otherwise gtéted, 'the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confixmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do. not necessgarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege,

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete thie
nessage immediately.
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Daniel Smith

From: Scott Whitby

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 8:54 AM

To: . Kate Wilson

Subject: FW: Extract from Hansard of Premier's comments yesterday
Categories: TALKING POINTS

From: Scott Whitby
Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2012 5:29 PM
To: brad.hendersen@lnp.org.au

Subject: Extract from Hansard of Premier's comments yesterday
Brad
As discussed, these are the Premier's exact words.

Scott

Premier:

For these reasons I am very, very pleased that Minister Flegg chose'to tindértake afeview and I understand that he wants someone
external from the department and Gopring
to underiake the review,

I'have expressed some concerns zbout the choice of the particular indivjdual due to the position he holds and the
perception that such a choice may attract.

T am reassured by the minister that a more appropriate dpproaci, will be taken in the future.

RTI Document No.81




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

ﬁlie Jacobson
o i i
From: Kylie Jacobson
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 4:21 PM
To: laney.mclaren@Inp.org.au
Subject: As discussed
Attachments: 20120713 Address to LNP Convention.docx

Kylie Jacobson
Principal Media Adviser
Premier of Queensland

Level 15|Executive Building| 100 George Street |Brisbane
Ph: 07 3224 4500 | M CTPI

Email: kylie.jacohson@ministerial.qld.gov.au

1
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**CHECK AGAINST DELIVERY**

13 July 2012

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

QUEENSLAND
GOVERNMENT

THE HON. CAMPBELL NEWMAN MP
PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND

LNP 2012 CONVENTION
KEYNOTE ADDRESS

Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. It is'a pleasure e be here today,
In March, after 14 years of Labor we'achieved axesult in Queensland that not only changed
the Government but gave the LNP a huge mandate to deliver on our plan to get Queensland

back on traclk.

To those of you here today who assisted our team in the campaign I want to say a heartfelt

. thank you.
You're part of the reéason why our Government received a swing of over cight per cent,
You’re/part ofthe reason why the LNP now outnumbers Labor 78 to 7.

I want to stress tlis was a win for Queenslanders. Not me, not the LNP, but an opportunity

for this wonderful state to have real change.
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We have been given a large majority and we are conscious of that responsibility.

It’s our duty to deliver on our promises, deliver honesty and integrity to the very people

who put us in this position.

We have hit the ground running, wasting no time delivering on our commitients to the

people of Queensland.
We set oursclves an ambitious action plan to complete in the first 100/ Days of Government.

The people of Queensland will ultimately be the_ judge of how awe have performed so far,

but I am pleased to let you know that we have ticked off on every commitment.

My Ministers, local MPs and I have worked over time to-start to deliver real change for

Queensland.
Some of the things we achieved inour first 100/ days include:

o Commencing/steps forapolice recruiting surge — to meet our commitment
to put 1100 exira police on the beat, along with transitioning 200 sworn
officers from behind desks back into frontline policing;

o Identifying the first 150 classes to be funded for more hours of prep teacher
aides;

o Initiating the recruitment of more biosecurity officers and Indigenous
Rangers to improve frontline services and protect the environment; and

o/ /Started planning to establish our $92 million Maternal and Child Health

Service to give all mums and bubs the best possible start to life.

We have introduced legislation for tougher sentences for evading police, repeat child sex

offenders, murder and serious assault on police officers in Queensland.
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And, what T am most proud of is that we’ve delivered real cost of living savings for
Queensland families, including freezing family car rego for the first term, freezing the
standard domestic electricity tariff and reintroducing stamp duty concessions for the
principal placé of residence, saving families up to $7,000 on the family home and we’ve

acted to put the cost of Federal Labor’s carbon tax on electricity bills.

We also commissioned and received an Tndependent Commissionof Audit report into the
State’s finances, led by Australia’s greatest Treasurer Peter Costello, which found

Queensland’s bottom line is in much worse shape than we thotight.

The Report shows that thanks to Labor, we’re headed for/$100 billion in debt — which

equates to interest payments alone of $115 million.aweek, 0r'$685,000 every hour,

To give you an idea of just how big this is;$100 billign in 100 dollar notes would be
stacked 140 kilometres high.

It’s billions of dollars that we meed fo fix ow Hospitals and our schools, to put more police

on our streets and to help lower the ¢ost-ef living for Queensland families.

The Audit Report recommends somie’very strong medicine, which we must all take to get

our state back on track.
Ladies and gentlemen,ag you have heard, we have done a great deal already, despite the
economic challehges we face, and I assure you that the energy and commitment my

Goverhntent has dispilayed in its first 100 days will not flag.

We are committed to issuing a six monthly progress report on the implementation of the

government’s 2012 election commitments and other action items.
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It is vital that we continue to share our plans with Queenslanders and set out clear delivery

targets.

We’re doing this because we are committed to delivering on our promises, remaining
accountable to Queenslanders and we are not afraid to give them a yardstick f¢' measure us

against.

Today I am pleased to officially launch the first Six Month Action Plén of the LNP

Government ~ from July to December 2012.

Our comprehensive Six Month Plan clearly sets out’a’road map of actions divided up under

the five pledges we took to the election in March /to:

o Grow a four pillar economy;

o - Lower the cost of living for families by cutting waste;
o Deliver better infrastructure’and better planning;

o Revitalise frontline-services for/families;

o Restore accountability in goveinment.

There are 149 actions for the ENE Government to complete in our first Six Month Plan,

obviously too many to.mention heretoday.

But some of thése aetions include:
o Starting consultation on a 30 year strategic plan for agriculture and
developing a timber industry plan;
o’ /Finalising legislative changes to improve flying fox damage mitigation
permits;
o Improving access for Queensland families, bee keepers and tourism and
ecotourism operators to national parks and reducing entry permits by 50 per

cent;
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o Amending the Racing Act to establish a new racing industry structure and
supporting country racing by introducing a new clubs cooperation scheme;

o Amalgamating South East Queensland Bulk Water Entities to save
Queenslanders money and finalise a 30 year plan for the state’s electricity

sector;

We’ll start construction on the long awaited Sunshine Coast University Hospital and
prepare draft statutory plans for the Darling Downs and the Golden Tiiangle. These will be
ready for feedback from the community by February 2013.

We’ll also deliver a first draft of the 10 year plan for' the Bruce’'Highway, complete the
design of the Toowoomba CBD Ringroad and develop 4 strategy to revitalise the Mary
Valley.

My Government will roll out flashing lights in school/zones and we’ll deliver, in
partnership with the sugarcane and beef industries, 2 framework for a best management

program to protect our precious Gteat Barfier Recf.

In the area of law and order; the LNP-Government will appoint new parole board members

and issue new guidelines to ensuré community safety is considered in parole decisions.

Criminals should be afraid of the LNP. They should clean up their act — or get out. Because
we’ll be finalising the recruitment of 300 new police, appointing a new Supreme Court

Judge and we’ll be renewing Neighbouthood Watch and Crime Stoppers.
In the area of sentencing, we will amend laws to address the scourge of a new wave of

synthetic drugs-and penalties for child pornography and sex offences, including a new child

grooming offence.
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We will increase penalties for drug traffickers who target children, and amend the Weapons

Act to bring in tougher sentences for the possession and trafficking of illegal firecarms.

We’ll also infroduce into Parliament the toughest anti-hooning laws, which'will see cars
clamped and off the road for three months for a first hooning offence, ard forféited and

sold or crushed for any subsequent offence within the next five years.

I’m pleased to announce that in the next six months we will take steps to break the cycle of
youth crime by engaging service providers to deliver youth boot camp trials, we will
deliver more school and community based police — and —we will provide additional crime
fighting resources in Cairns, Townsville and the Gold Coast'to/focus on juvenile crime and

alcohol management.

These steps will help to strengthen community safety and address years of neglect by

Labor.

On the issue of accountability, key-reforms hayeé already taken place, but we’re looking to

do more,

We’ll establish a Ministerial €ode of Conduct that sets a higher standard of performance
and behaviour for Ministers, appoint’a new Police Commissioner and implement the first

tranche of payroll reforms te start fixing Queensland Health’s basket case payroll system.

There is a lot to do and-for the next six months, this comprehensive action plan will be both

a map and/a repaort card.
There are copi¢s.of the six month plan available at the back of the room today for you to

keep, but it will also be available on the Queensland Government Website for all

Queenslanders to access.
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I encourage you to tell people about this plan.

I encourage all Queenslanders to print a copy and keep track of our achievements.

And I encourage them to hold us to account because we will also be an gpeny/transparent

and accountable administration,

From the first 100 days, to the next six months, to the next election - our intentions are

clear.

We will keep our promises to Queenslanders,

We will be open and accountable.

We will keep working towards our goal of reducing vhémployment to four per cent within
six years by growing the economy with an emphasis’upon Queensland’s four pillars —
agriculture, tourism, resources and-constiuction.

We remain committed to making Queensiand the state in which business thrives, and we’ll
be doing everything we can to-en€ourage business and industry to operate in Queensland
over other states.

And we will bearGovernment that acts on its commitments and gets things done.

My LNP/Govetnment has a clear action plan in place to take Queensland forward, and 1
thank yeu-for'vour support in making this happen.

Thank you very much.

[ENDS]
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Daniel Smith

From: Kate Wilson

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2012 10:20 AM

To: Laney McLaren@Ilnp.org.au

Subject: FW: Jeff Seeney & Clive Palmer on ABC612
Attachments: ABCB12_Seeney_Palmer.mp3

Here’s the run down of this morning...

Kate

From: Scott Whitby

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2012 10:19 AM

To: Kate Wilson

Subject: FW: Jeff Seeney & Clive Palmer on ABC612

From: Daniel Barrett

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2012 8:55 AM

To: John Wiseman; Kate Haddan; Aaron Wakeley; Amy Ladner; Aniela Hedditch; Diane Balke; Kate Barwick; Kylie
Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby

Cc: Media Monitors

Subject: Jeff Seeney & Clive Palmer on ABC612

Jeff Seeney on ABC 612 Mornings w/ Steve Austin:
o Made it clear political parties are not exempt from financial cutbacks. No justification for that level of
funding with job cuts taking place.
e Funding was introduced by Bligh to prop up a struggiing labor Party.
e Attorney General Jarrod Bleije is preparinig’a discussion paper on political party funding.
e No indication that changes would retufnlus tg 2n era’of external private influence.

Austin states that two LNP branch memberstravelledthe world at public expense, which is what led Tim Nicholls to
move quickly to stop public funding of political party administration. Austin cites rumours that Premier Newman
may be set to launch an in-house funding body:

Clive Palmer:
e States that the State needsa growth policy as well as a cutback policy.
e Palmer recounts Fitzgerald ciaims that a corrupt culture was developing.
e Didn’t make any donations to the LNP for the last election due to legistation. Thinks it's a good thing.
* It's interesting that no good news comes out of the Premiers office, where in the past all the bad news came
from the Ministers themseivey.
e Cuts will not'be endugh to bring economic stability and growth to the state.
¢ The emphasis is wrong iisaying we'll see economic benefits by just dismissing people.
e A plethoraof bad news is a bad look outside of Qld/Australia.
¢ Is a citizen of Qid ghead of being an LNP member.
¢ Doesn’t see how jobs lost from Health won’t affect frontline services.
e A“Can Do” atmosphere needs to be developed to promote a positive look at Qld’s economy.
e Interesting to see that Jeff Seeney’s former Chief of Staff is now working for GVK.

Daniel Barrett | Media Monitor, Government Media Unit
Office of the Premier

P:073006 5121 M{  ctPl |

E: daniel barrett@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
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Daniel Smith

From: ‘ Laney MclLaren [laney.mclaren@Inp.org.au)
Sent: Monday, 13 August 2012 10:28 AM
To: Kate Wilson

Subject: Re: Jeff Seeney & Clive Palmer on ABC612

Thanks for keeping me in the loop Kate, | really appreciate it.
Would appreciate a copy of what the Prem and DP are saying, the journos are all over this on twitter...

Lanes

From: Kate Wilson <Kate . Wilson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> '
Date: Monday, 13 August 2012 10:20 AM
To: Laney Mclaren <laney.mclaren@I|np.org.au>

Subject: FW: Jeff Seeney & Clive Palmer on ABC612

Here’s the run down of this morning...

Kate

From: Scott Whitby

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2012 10:19 AM

To: Kate Wilson

Subject: FW: Jeff Seeney & Clive Palmer cit ABC612

From: Daniel Barrett

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2012 8:55 AM

To: John Wiseman, Kate Haddanr; Aaron Wakeley; Amy Ladner; Aniela Hedditch; Diane Balke; Kate Barwick; Kylie
Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby

Cc: Media Monitors

Subject: Jeff Seeney & Clive Palmer on ABC612

Jeff Seeney on ABC 612 ornings w/ Steve Austin:
* Made it clegt/political parties are not exempt from financial cutbacks. No justification for that level of
funding with job cuts taking place.
- Funding was-introduced by Bligh to prop up a struggling Labor Party.
» Attorney GeneralJarrod Bleije is preparing a discussion paper on political party funding.
s No indication that changes would return us to an era of external private influence.

Austin states that two LNP branch members travelled the world at public expense, which is what led Tim Nicholls to
move quickly to stop public funding of political party administration. Austin cites rumours that Premier Newman
may be set to launch an in-house funding body.

Clive Palmer:

e States that the State needs a growth policy as well as a cutback policy,
¢ Palmer recounts Fitzgerald claims that a corrupt culture was developing.

RTI Document No.91




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

e Didn’t make any donations to the LNP for the last election due to legislation. Thinks it's a good thing.

e |t'sinteresting that no good news comes out of the Premiers office, where in the past all the bad news came
from the Ministers themselves,

e Cuts will not be enough to bring economic stability and growth to the state.

e« The emphasis is wrong in saying we’ll see economic benefits by just dismissing people.

e A plethora of bad news is a bad look outside of Qld/Australia.

e |5 acitizen of Qld ahead of being an LNP member,

s Doesn’t see how jobs lost from Health won't affect frontline services.

e A “Can Do” atmosphere needs to be developed to promote a positive look at Qld’s economy.

¢ Interesting to see that Jeff Seeney’s former Chief of 5taff is now working for GVK.

Daniel Barrett| Media Monitor, Government Media Unit
Office of the Premier

P: 07 3006 5121 M: CTPI
E: daniel barrett@mifisteraldid.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the/mamed recipient {s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible jand delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must/neot\copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclesure,/modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is alsc prohibited:

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only-the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment beforg printing tHis email.

Message protected by MailGuardy e-mail an¥i~virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au/mg
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Kristian Schluter

From: Campbell Newman

Sent: Saturday, 15 September 2012 12:08 PM

To: Brad Henderson

Subject: Fwd: Kennett letter

Attachimentis: 20170913 Fin Rev - Kennett letter, media attacks cowardly.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lee Anderson <Lee. Anderson@ministerial.old gav.au>

Date: 14 September 2012 4:06:33 PM AEST

To: Campbell Newman <Campbell. Newman@ministerial.old.gov.au>, Ben Mlyers
<Ben,Myers@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Kennett letter

: 1i
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Medio Manitors

STRY CARNECTED

Media Monitors Glient Service
Centre 1300 880 082

Copyright Agency Lid (CAL)
licenced copy

Australian Financial Review, Australia

13 8ep 2012, by Joff Kennett

Letters, page 51 ~ 114.08 om?

National - circulation 71,061 (MTWTFS)

i 162215649

PAGE 1oft

Media attacks on government cowardly

There has been much comment over
the details of the budget handed
down by the Newman government
in Queenstand on Tuesday.

Can 1 remind your readers,
Australisns have been calling out
for political leadership for some
years, to whit the dlectoral elections
in NSW, Queensiand and even
recently in the Morthern Territory,
where rank and file Australians
overwhelmingly rejected Labor
governments that had massively
increased state debt and budget
deficits,

In most cases, the relevant media
in each jurisdiction also argued for
change and greater responsibility
from their elected representatives,

In Queensland, there has been

considerable adverse reaction from
the iining sector to the Mewman
government’s increase in the coal
royalties — not surprising, but self-
serving.

- But worse has been the
performance of Brisbane’s
monopoaly paper The Courier Mail,

Having argued for change at the
last election, it has consistently
attacked the Newrman government
and the leadership of that
government,

The Courier Muil and its
leadership fails its comupmity and
its responsibility. Yes ivshould be
free to constructively guestion’aad
criticise government policies and
action, but the consistent #ttacks od
necessary action to right the ship

RTI Document No.94

that is the state of Queensland is
unprofessicnal, and even cowardly.

Corrécting the sins of/tfie former
Labor governmegnt is not/only a
responsibility-of the government but
alf Drueenslandersif they want a
prosperois futnre,

Let’s hope that while Rupert
Murdochisin/tdwn he finds a
person o lsdd/this part of his
enapire,who'in tuin has the courage
o toad, Otherwise, Queensiand’s
réoovery/could be delayed by years
aAd The Courier Mail that called
for leadership betbre the election
will continte with their current
bleatings “but not in Queensland”,

Jeff Henmett
Former premier of Victoria
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Kate Barwick

i R R
From: Brad Henderson <brad.henderson@Inp.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2012 5:05 PM
To: Kate Barwick _
Subjeci: RE: 4BC Drive: Gary Hardgrave comments on Clive Palmer's position in the LNP
Thanks Kate, that's it. You're a champ.
 LIBERAL
~NATIONAL
© BARTY

From: Kate Barwick [mailto:Kate.Barwick@ministerial.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2012 4:14 PM

To: Brad Henderson

Subject: FW: 4BC Drive; Gary Hardgrave comments on Clive Paimer's pesition in the LNP

| hope the attached audio file works for you, and that it's-the.one yoM ywant!

Kate Barwick .

Senior Media Advisor, Government Media Unit

Office of the Premier

Phone: +617 3405 5723 | Mobile:]  ctri ]

Email: Kate.Barwick@ministerial.qid.gov.Zu

Executive Building | 100 George Street [ Brishane | QLD 4000

From 4BC Drive: Gary Hardgrave discussed Clive Palmer and his position within the LNP this afternoon. Audio linked and
attached.

G:\Genera\AUDIO\4BC D¢ive - Hardgrave on Palmer in the LNP.mp3

Gary Hardgrave:

e Clive Palmerhasiobbyists including Jim Elder —a vote rigger in the ALP, Jim Elder will be a trustee for Palmer’s
new fund for public servants. Mike Ahern will also be a trustee.

e LNP hierarchy are just monitoring the situation.

e Job loss spin is not in touch with reality. We understand only 4000 have been sacked. 70% of those have taken
voluntary redundancies — some receiving up to 18 months’ pay.

e Howls from the public sector union are just political. Palmer is helping the ALP to build a'nger‘ against the LNP on
a federal election.

o The Newman cabinet has all but moved a motion for the party to expel Clive Palmer. People have been expelled
for more trivial matters.
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e The Premier has shown himself to be of strong moral stuff. Party machine is pressuring state MPs to put
pressure on the Premier over admin costs. Bruce Mclver has lobbied on Palmer’s behalf.

Peter Taggart | Media Monitor, Government Media Unit
Office of the Premie

P: 07 3006 5121 M: CTPI
E: peter.tagagart@ministernal.gld.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

g

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
hitp://www.mailguard.com.au/mg
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ﬁylie Jacobson .
From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2012 5:54 PM

To: laney.mclaren@Inp.org.au

Cc: Kate Wilson; Kylie Jacobson (Kylie Jacobson@ministerial.gid.gov.au)

Subject: ENP e-newsletter text

See below. Thanks again for your help yesterday.

Cheers
Kl

New program to help our children live healthy lifestyle

| am pleased to report that Queensland Health is leading a $49 rnilifon-package of initiatives to help
children and young teenagers improve their health and stamp out chronic disease.

With more than one in four Queensland children now ovepweight or obese, the Healthy Children program
aims to empower children and young people to make positive and heéalthy lifestyle choices.

The package of initiatives is aimed at all Queensland children and/young teenagers, as well as specific
groups that need an extra hand. The Healthy Children program includes 13 initiatives across government
and in partnership with many external organisations-to-impi‘eve the nutrition and physical activity of
children.

Some examples include:

e The Trim Kids project, aims to/supportfamilies to adopt healthy lifestyles and promote healthy
weight through sustained behavidural change.

e The Good Start program for Maori and Pacific Islander children employs seven part-time
multicultura!l health workers to increase fruit and vegetable consumption and physical activity
among kids.

e For our youngest/kids, we're giving kindy, childcare and family day care workers the skills to teach
children and parents-healthy behaviours using fun, play-based activities.

e We're training staff at before and after school care centres about nutrition and physical activity.

The Healthy Children programis a joint Federal and State Government initiative under the National
Partnership Agreement on Preventive Health which brings together government agencies and community
organisations to help children live a healthy lifestyle.

Warm welcome for royal visit

The Prince of Wales and The Duchess of Cornwall will tour Longreach this month and | have no doubt they
will receive a warm welcome from regional Queensland.

Their Royal Highnesses visit to Longreach is an excellent opportunity to showcase Queensland to our
visitors.
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The program will highlight the challenges of Australia’s outback and the positive spirit and personal
achievements that have opened up our regional communities.

The Australian visit is based on the central theme of The Queen’s Diamond Jubilee celebrations, service to
the community, and will take Their Royal Highnesses to both regional communities and major cities
around Australia.

The Prince of Wales and the Duchess of Cornwall will also visit Melbourne, Adelaide, Hobart, Sydney and
Canberra while in Australia.

Affordability up on LNP fare package

There’s no doubt we need to get people back onto public transport and/my/Government is working hard
increase patronage after years of decline.

I'm pleased to say that people are returning. From July to September this year; there was an increase of
640,000 trips. This is a direct result of our election commitments:

We promised free travel after nine journeys in a week, more’than 2000 additional weekly bus services, and
other improvements to reliability.

On top of that, we announced a record public transport budget of $1.6 billion back in Sep'temb"er, with
more than $200 million in cost-of-living fare savings, which inclugles halving Labor’s planned fare
increases.

Of course, affordability isn’t the only issue we're tagkling:The reliability of public transport, particularly
rail, is just not up to scratch, with the recehi-on-time runhing performance of QR dropping to 92.51 per
cent. The target is 93.01.

The government initiated an indepérdent/auditof the CityTrain network following major disruptions in
February and March. The audit makes 26 fecommendations, all of which will be implemented.

We think there’s room to imgrove the bus network too, which is why we’re doing a six month review.
We are also committed fo%mprovingthe frequency of public transport services .
All these things combined means we’re going to see more people using public transport in the future.

Regards
Campbell

Kylie Jacobson

Principal Wiedia Adviser

Premier of Queensland

Level 15]Executive Building] 100 George Street|Brisbane

Ph: 07 32244500|M{___ cTPI |

Email: kylie.jacobsen®@ministerial.ald.gov.au
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Kristian Schiuter

From: Campbell Newman

Sent: Thursday, 8 Movember 2012 7:35 PM

To: ' President LNP

Subject: Fw: Fwd: PROFESSOR CHUVE PALMER CALLS FOR JEFF SEENEY TO RESIGN
Attachments; image001 jpy; image003.jpy

See below

My SMS refers

----- Original Message -----

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 07:16 PM

To: Campbell Newman; Ben Myers

Subject: Pwd: PROFESSOR CLIVE PALMER CALLS FOR IEFF SEENEY TO RESIGN

>>
>» [Waratah Coal Stacl.jpg]

>>

>

=

>>

>» media release

>3

>>» November 8, 2012

>> PROFESSOR CLIVE PALMER CALLS FOR JEFF SERNEY T RESIGN

>>

>> Waratah Coal Chairman Professor Clive Palmer has accused Deputy Queensland Premier Jeff Seeney of bullying
and called for his resignation after he instrOcted his depaptment to conduct an audit of Professor Palmer’s mining
activities.

e

>> Professor Palmer said it was wrong forMrSeeney to act on reports Waratah Coal had ignored indigenous
heritage legislation at one of its project sites in fhe Galilee Basin in central Queensland.

e .

>> He said a letter from ARCHAEQ Cultural Heritage Services Pty Ltd leaked to The Australian newspaper about
Waratah Coal's exploration’attivities at Its Carmichael East project last month was based on factually incorrect and
unsubstantiated information.

> :

>> “The facts presepiedto the journalist were not true and properly represented yet Mr Seeney has taken upon
himself to elevate fhiese false aceyusations,” Professor Palmer said.

>

>> “For the record, Waratah Coal has a current Supreme Court actlon against Mr Seeney yet he has continued to
bully and misuse his powers/of public office and show contempt for the judicial process, | would have thought.”

>>

>» Professor Palmer said the behaviour of Mr Seeney and also the Treasurer Tim Nicholis highlighted the need for a
review of the leadership of the Queenstand government.

>>

>> “| call for Jeff Seeney 1o resign immediately or the parliamentary members should consider his removal from
office,” he said.

>

=> “Tim Nicholls has lied to the people about the state of Queensland’s finances and he’s also a close friend of Santo
Santoro who is subject to a current police investigation. '
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>>

> “Mr Nicholls and his family have a long association with assisting Mr Santoro’s political campaigns and under
these circumstances he should also be stepping aside.

>>

> | will be lodging a disciplinary complaint against the treasurer with the LNP tomorrow.”

>> ENDS

>

»>> Further enguiries:
e

> Andrew Crook

> Mb: CTPI

>

>

pS

>>

P

o :

»> Please conslder the environment before printing this e-mail,

»>

»> The information contained in this email and any attachment is canfidential and may contain legally privileged or
capyright material, tt is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). if you arg-not the intended recipient of this
email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email of any attachments. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or vifus fred /Before/opening any attachment you should
check for viruses, The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying-any.email and/attachments.

= ‘

>
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Peter Walsh

From: Brad Henderson <brad henderson®@inp.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2012 4:29 PM

To: Peter Walsh '

Subject: ' RE: Good afiernoon Bruce

Thanks mate
Regards

Brad Henderson
State Director
brad, henderson@inp.org.ayl

66-68 Bowen St Spring Hill QLD 4000
PO Box 940 Spring Hil:QLD 4004

P: 07 3844 0666 “F 07 3844 0388
W www Inp.org.au

From: Pefer Walsh [mallio:Peter Walsh@iministerial.gld.qov.ay}
Seni: Wednesday, 31 October 2012 3:37 PM

To: Brad Henderson

Subject: RE: Good afternoon Bruce

Brad,
Unity Water Is council owned and the Boards thoy refdpto arevdnder Councll Control

THE State Govt and LNP election commitments referto State owned Water authorities which SEQ Water, Link
Water, an SEQ Water Grid Manager. Thesgare beingamdlgamated.

So | think there is seme confusion at theathéyend,

Peter Walsh | Director Policy

Office of Hon, Campbsil Newman MP { Premier of Queensiand
E-mail: peter.walsh@ministerial.gld.qov.au

Phone: (073 3225 1478 | Mob: CTPI

Sent: Monday, 29 O¢tober 2012 9:55 PM
To: Peter Walsh
Subject: Fwd: Gobd afternoon-Bruce

Walshy
See below. Can you tell me what the story is please?

Regards
Hen do

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

1
RTI Document No.101




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From: Bruce Melver <president@np.org.au>
Date: 15 October 2012 7:55:18 PM GMTH10:00
T'o: Brad Henderson <brad.henderson@lnp.org.an>
Subject: Fwd: Good afterncon Bruce

Brad, :
Can you ask Peter Walsh 1f this is true?

Kind Regards,

Bruce Mclver

LNP Presicdent

"We are getting Queensland back on track
"CAN DO CANI"

1

E: president@lnp.org.au
8: 66-68 Bowen St, Spring Hill Q 4000

: PO Box 940, Spring Hill Q 4004
 (07) 3844 0666
£ (07) 3844 0388

=g

Begin forwarded message:

me:l CTPI

Date: 15 October 2012 2:36:29 PM AEST
To: <president@lup.org.au>

Subject: Good afternoon Beuce

After reading C.Mail ofconcern to me’does LNP intend to dismantle Unity
Water & the 7 boards & hand coniral back to Councils. Quite a fow ex.

- council workers { Muity water workers) approached Scott's office before he
was elected & Ben Scott and I contacted LINP head office as this was the
question put to us by the-workers we were told to assure them this was
LNP's intention if they got into power. This assurance got LNP a lot of extra
votes, T an/getting concerned because feedback is not very positive for LNP
vote wisg/ Here in Redcliffe.

Our cuirent MP doesn't help any, feedback re the petitions re de-
amalgamation not.good. _
Butreason for email does LNP intend to remove the 7 boards & give control
back to/Councils or is this not on the table at all.
I keep/ getting asked this & 1 have to answer honestly I don't have a clue,
Regards,

CTPI

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content
filtering.http:/Awww.mailguard.com.aw/mg

Message protected by MailGuard: e~-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering,
hitp:/fwww mailguard.com,au/mg
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Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering,
hitp://'www.amallguard.com.au/mg
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Kate Davies

From: Kate Davies

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 3:10 AM
To 'Michael Leighton’
Subject: RE: 100 years old

Happy for you te scan it through.
Kate

Kate Davies
Executive Officer
Pramier of Queensiand

Ph:07 3224 4500|M{___ CTPI |

From: Michael Leighton [mailto:michael.leighton@lnp.org.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 9:08 AM

To: Kate Davies

Subject: RE: 100 years old

Thanks so much Kate.

Can | just scan it and send it back to yau or you want me to post it?

Regards '

Michael Lelghton
Membership Development Manager
michael.leighton@Iinp.org.au

66-68 Bowen St Spring Hill QLD 4004
PO Box 940 Spring Hill QLD 4004
P: 07 3844 0666 M: 0417 730 809

W www.Inp.org.ay

From: Kate Davies [mailto:Kate . Davies@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 8:52 AM

To: Michael Lelghton

Subject: RE: 100 years old

Hi Michae),
Congraiulatory letters to members of the public celebrating significant birthdays and wedding anniversaries are

available from the Premier on request through State Members’ Electorate Offices. In this instance | am happy to assist,
however, still require some information.
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| have attached .pdf files of the Request for a Congratulatory Letter form and also an Information Sheet which can be
downloaded and printed for use in your office. These forms are also available on the Department of the Premier and
Cabinet Internet site at the following link http://www.gld.gov.au/seniors/recreation-staying-connected/events/

Verification of dates of birth and/or wedding anniversaries {ie copies of Birth Certificates, Wedding Certificates) are
required and a copy should be faxed to the Ministerial Correspondence Unit, Department of the Premier and Cabinet,
together with a completed Request Form. Should the applicant not have access to certificates, a Statutory Declaration,
duly signed and witnassed by a Justice of the Peace, is acceptable.

In this case if you just sent them through to me | can pass them onto the correspondence-unit,
Or, you can post, fax or email the Request and verification through to us as follows ~

Postal: Ministerial Correspondence Team
Executive Correspondence Unit
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 15185
CITY EAST QLD 4002

Fax: 0732242943
Email: thepremier@premier.qld.aov.au

Following receipt of a completed Request Form fromy, the Ministéridl Correspondence Unit will advise Government
House in Brishane and the Awards and National Syimbols Office in Canberra to ensure applicants also receive
congratulatory letters from Her Excellency the Governgtof Quégnsiand and the Honourable the Prime Minister of
Australia and, in the case of 100th Birthdays and 60th Wedding Anniversaries, congratulatory letters will also be
received from Her Majesty the Queen and Her Exgellency tife Governor-General of Australia.

Hope this helps,
Kate

Kate Davies
Executive Officer
Premier of Queensiand

Ph:07 3224 4500|Mm{___ cTP |

From: Michael Leighton [mailto:michael.leighton@Inp.org.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 8:42 AM '
To: Kate Davies

Cc: Brad Henderson; Kay Kington

Subject: FW: 100 years old

Hi Kate, -

| have a party member who is turning 100 on the 19" of December 2012
Do you think | would be able to get a letter from the Premier for this party member please.

CTPI
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CTPI

Regards

Michael Leighton
Membership Development Manager
michael leighfon@lnp.org.au

66-68 Bowen St Spring Hitl QLD 4004

PO Box 940 Spring Hill QL1 4004
P: 07 3844 0666 M:

W www.lnp.org.au

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and c¢ontent filtering.
hitp:/fwww.mailgouard. com.au/mg :

This email, together with any attachments, is intended/for the named recipient(s) only;
and may c¢ontain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly as posaible #dpd delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer sgystem network/ ' '

Tf not an intendsd recipient of thig email, vou must not <opy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of /Adiscldsure, medification, distribution and /or

publication of this email is also-prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this &maill /Yepresents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government/ ‘ '

Pleagse considey the environment before printing this email.

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering,
http;//www.mailguard.com.aw/mg

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au/mg
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Queensland Government
Department of the Pramier and Labinet

Request for a Congratulatory Letter

Full name of person/couple celebrating birthday/anniversary

Please tick appropriate title O Mmradrs OMr O Mrs O Ms () Miss Oobr
firstname . : fast ngme
first name . ‘ last name

Residential address

' postcode
Address for message (if different from residential address)
posicode
Anniversary/birthday
() s50vears  (y60years  (D65years /(O F0years () Other yeats
() 90years. () 100vyears  (JOthers/ years
(O Marriage certificate. . () Statutory declaration - () Other
() Birth certificate | : (O statutory declaration .~ (O Other
Date of anniversary/birthday v Date message preferred / /
: : ! ! (if required earlier) -
Contact detalls (person making request)
nane . fe.'ep:‘mne

address

email
Certification by Statd Member of Parliament (if submitted through their office)

The original verification document indicated above has been sighted. A copy is attached with this form.

/] 2

Date .~ /7 /
{ , MP)
(Member for )
OFFICE USE ONLY
This form has been forwarded to the following offices:
"} State Member [ Eteciorate Office Received
Government House [} Prime Minlster
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Queensiand Government
B3 pepariment of the Premler and Cahinat

Congratulatory Letter information sheet

(For imporiant additional information}

1. Congratulatory letters can be arranged for people celebrating the birthdays or anniversaries listed below.
Consideration may be given to arranging letters for other anniversaries or bisthdays, if there are special
circumstances. For further information, please contact the Ministerial Correspondence Unit at the tetephone
number listed below.

2. Requests must be submitted within the timeframes indicated if letters are to be récdived by the date
requested on the form, No guarantee of defivery can be given if requests are received oUtSide the
timeframes indicated.

3, Verification of the date of birth or inarriage must be provided. Any one of the following dogurents
is acceptable:
e Birth or Martiage Certificate (short extract or photocopy acceptablel; OR
» Passport or Citizenship Papers {photocopy acceptable}; OR
o Statutory Declaration certifying that the date and place of marriage are correct;signed by a member of
the family and witnessed by a Justice of the Peace/CommisSiener for-Declarations.

4. Requests for messages from the Prime Minister may be lodged withyour local Federal Member of
Pariament. Local Mayors may also send messages on many of the\occasions listed, and these can be
arranged by contacting the local Council direct,

Birthdays Who sends messages Wotification required
90 Prime Minister of Australia 3 weeks

Premier of Quaensiand
100, 105, 110 Her Majesiy. The Quean 4 weeks

Governoi-General ofAustiatia

Prime Minister'of Austratia

Governer orQdeenslapd

Premierof Qeenstand
Anniversaries

50 (Golden) Primd Minister of Australia 3 weelks
’ Presnier of Queensland
Governor of Queensland

60, 65, 70 (Diamond) Her Majesty The Queen 4 weeks
" Governor-General of Australia
Prime Minister of Australia
Governor of Queensland
Pramier of Queensland

Procedurefor arranging a Congratulatory Letter

1, Ohtaln/the verification document (see 3 above),

2. Complete tHevequest form.

3, Lodgethe request form and verification document with your local State Member of Parliament
08 forwardboth directly to the address below for processing,

&, pon receipt of your request the Ministerial Correspondence Unit, Department of the Premier and
Cabinet will automatically provide details to the relevant parties listed above.

For mare information about Congratulatory Letters, please contact: Postal address;
Telephene: (07) 3225 8440 Facsimile: (07) 3224 2943 The Ministerial Correspondence Unit
Email: thepremier@premiers.qld.gov.au Department of the Premier ard Cabinet

{For scanned images of verification documents enly) PO Box 15185
CITY EAST QLD 4002
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Kate Davies

From: Kate Davies

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 3:56 PM
To: ‘Michael Leighton'

Subject; RE: 100 Yr.

Thanks Michael. Bec McCoan in the office will now follow through with this and be in contact if she requires anything
further.

Kate

Kate Davies

Executive Officer

Premier of Queensland _
Ph: 07 3224 4500 | M| CTPI

From: Michael Leighton [mailio:michasl.leighton@Inp.org.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 9:19 AM

To: Kate Davies

Subject: RE: 100 Yr,

Hi [Kate,

Yes | have checked on feedhback and with the ECQ/

Regards

Michael Leighton
Membership Development Manager
michael.leighton@Inp.org.au

66-68 Bowen St Spring Hill QLD 4004
PO Box 940 Spring Hill QLD 4004
P:0738440666  M{ cP |

W, www, Inp.org.au

From: Kate Davies [mailto:Kate.Davies@ministerial.gld .gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 9:15 AM

To: Michael Leighton

Subject: RE: 100 Yr
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Michael, do you have verification?

Kate Davies
Executive Officer
Premier of Queensland

Ph: 07 3224 4500|M{___ CTPI___ |

-—---Qriginal Message-----

From: Michae! Leighton [mailto:michael.leighton@Inp.org.au)
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 9:15 AM

To: Kate Davies

" Subject: FW: 100 Yr

Hi Kate,

Please find the attached.
Regards

Michael Leighton

Membership Development Manager
michael.leighton@Inp.org.au

66-68 Bowen St Spring Hill QLD 4004
PO Box 940 Spring Hilt QLD 4004
P:0738440666 M cTPl |

W www.inp.erg.au

Message protected by MailGuard? e-malilanti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.http://www.mailguard.com.au/mg
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this

amail and any copies of thisfrom your computer system network.

If not an intended récipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification;distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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